

Message from the President

Dear Graduate:

We at Sam Houston State University are pleased and honored to share such a wonderful milestone with you today. Your degree represents a significant accomplishment in your life, and I congratulate you on the attainment of this goal.

When you first began your college career, I'm sure you had dreams of what you wanted to achieve. Your degree is tangible evidence of your success in making those dreams reality, and we are happy to have been a part of your education. We hope your association with us will continue, and as an alumnus you will feel the same pride for our university that you felt when you were here as a student.

Your graduation is the beginning of a new and exciting journey into a world filled with glorious opportunities. I urge you to keep alive your love for your alma mater and always remember you are a part of Sam Houston State University, a great name in Texas education.

Sincerely,

Dana Jubon

Dana L. Gibson





BOARD OF REGENTS THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Charlie Amato, Chairman	San Antonio
Donna N. Williams, Vice Chairman	Arlington
Jaime R. Garza	San Antonio
Kevin J. Lilly	Houston
Ron Mitchell	Horseshoe Bay
David Montagne	Beaumont
Trisha Pollard	Bellaire
Rossanna Salazar	Austin
Michael Truncale	Beaumont
Chris Covo, Student Regent	San Marcos
Brian McCall, Chancellor	Austin

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS

Dana L. Gibson, Ph.D., CPAPresident David E. Payne, Ph.D.Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs Randall Powell, Ph.D.Interim Vice President for Finance and Operations Frank R. Holmes, B.A.Vice President for University Advancement Heather V. Thielemann, Ed.D.Vice President for Enrollment Management Frank E. Parker, M.A.Vice President for Student Services

ACADEMIC ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS

David E. Payne, Ph.DPr	ovost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mitchell J. Muehsam, Ph.D	Dean, College of Business Administration
Vincent J. Webb, Ph.D	Dean, College of Criminal Justice
Genevieve H. Brown, Ed.D	Dean, College of Education
Dana E. Nicolay, MFA, CLMA	Interim Dean, College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication
John M. de Castro, Ph.DDe	an, College of Humanities and Social Sciences
Jaimie L. Hebert, Ph.D	Dean, College of Sciences
Kandi A. Tayebi, Ph.D	Dean of Graduate Studies and Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs
Richard F. Eglsaer, Ph.D.	Associate Provost

Sam Houston State University is a Member of The Texas State University System

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Board of Regents 1
Order of the Ceremony2
Commencement Speakers 3
Guidelines for Guests 4
University Mace5
Gonfalons6
Academic Regalia7
Baccalaureate Graduation with Special Recognition8
Honor Graduates9
Reflections of Sam Houston 10
College of Business Administration 12
College of Criminal Justice15
College of Education18
College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication22
College of Humanities and Social Sciences25
College of Sciences
Special Thanks
Office of Alumni Relations 32

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY **COMMENCEMENT**

Spring 2011

Bernard G. Johnson Coliseum

Friday, May 13, 2011

Afternoon Ceremony 2:30 p.m. College of Business Administration

Saturday, May 14, 2011 Morning Ceremony

9:30 a.m. College of Criminal Justice College of Sciences

Friday, May 13, 2011

Evening Ceremony 7:30 p.m. College of Education

Saturday, May 14, 2011

Afternoon Ceremony 2:30 p.m. College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Presiding David E. Payne, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs PROCESSIONAL

Edward Elgar

Pomp & Circumstance......SHSU Brass and Percussion Ensemble Dr. James Bankhead, Conductor Rebecca Grimes, Song Leader

> The audience will stand for Posting of the Colors and remain standing respectfully until the ROTC Color Guard has exited the coliseum.

Posting of the Colors	SHSU ROTC Color Guard
The Star-Spangled Banner	Rebecca Grimes, Song Leader

Text: Francis Scott Key; Music: John Stafford Smith

Introduction of the Speaker.....Dana L. Gibson President, Sam Houston State University

Commencement Address

Friday, May 13, 2011.....David E. Payne Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Saturday, May 14, 2011.....Donna N. Williams V.P. and Program Manager, Parsons Infrastructure and Tech., Inc. Alma Mater.....Rebecca Grimes, Song Leader Anonymous/Allen R. Hightower

Conferring of Degrees.....Dana L. Gibson Remarks to the Graduates.....Alan Tinsley President, Alumni Board of Directors Auld Lang Syne......Rebecca Grimes, Song Leader Robert Burns RECESSIONAL

Rondeau	SHSU Brass and Percussion Ensemble
Jean-Joseph Mouret	Dr. James Bankhead, Conductor

Audience seated for Processional and Recessional

As a courtesy, please refrain from using noise makers during the graduation ceremony.



A Member of The Texas State University System

The Platform Party enters first; the faculty enter in the following order:

Friday, May 13, 2011 Afternoon Ceremony

- College of Business Administration, Department of Military Science, Newton Gresham Library.
- Dr. Leroy Ashorn is the Mace Bearer.
- Dr. William Green is the Gonfalon Bearer for the College of Business Administration.
- Dr. Edward Blackburne will introduce the graduates.

Friday, May 13, 2011 **Evening Ceremony**

- College of Education, Department of Military Science, Newton Gresham Library.
- Dr. Sam Sullivan is the Mace Bearer.
- Dr. Beverly Irby is the Gonfalon Bearer for the College of Education
- Dr. Rick Bruhn will introduce the graduates.

Saturday, May 14, 2011 Morning Ceremony

- College of Criminal Justice, College of Sciences, Department of Military Science, Newton Gresham Library.
- Dr. Glen Kercher is the Mace Bearer.
- Dr. Jerry Dowling is the Gonfalon Bearer for the College of Criminal Justice.
- Dr. Nedom Muns is the Gonfalon Bearer for the College of Sciences.
- Dr. Phillip Lyons will introduce the graduates.

Saturday, May 14, 2011 Afternoon Čeremony

- College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, Department of Military Science, Newton Gresham Library.
- Dr. Jerry Bruce is the Mace Bearer.
- Dr. Maureen McIntyre is the Gonfalon Bearer for the College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication.
- Dr. Rob Adams is the Gonfalon Bearer for the College of Humanities and Social Sciences
- Ms. Penny Hasekoester will introduce the graduates.

Commencement Speakers



DAVID E. PAYNE PROVOST AND VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

Dr. David Payne earned his baccalaureate degree from Brigham Young University and his master's and doctoral degrees from the University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill. He has been Chief Academic Officer at Sam Houston State University (SHSU) for 14 years. During that time the number and quality of academic programs, the academic budget, and the quality of students enrolled have increased substantially. Enrollment has increased 36%, the one-year retention rate has increased 31%, and the six-year graduation rate has increased 58%. He introduced an emphasis on enhanced advising, community college articulation, civic engagement, distance learning, faculty development, and a wide number of other academic innovations and enhancements at SHSU.

Dr. Payne previously served as Chief Academic Officer at Emporia State University and Dean of Social Sciences at Southeast Missouri State University. He began his career as a faculty member at the University of Iowa and the University of North Dakota and is a well published scholar in the areas of organizational behavior and intercultural mass communication.

Dr. Payne has been married for thirty-eight years to Grettle and they have six children. He is active in the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints and his favorite hobby is gardening.





DONNA N. WILLIAMS VICE PRESIDENT AND PROGRAM MANAGER, PARSONS INFRASTRUCTURE AND TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Donna N. Williams is a Vice President and Program Manager for Parsons Infrastructure and Technology, Inc., a subsidiary of the Parsons Corporation. The Parsons Corporation is a global engineering and construction leader in facilities, industrial processes, communications, infrastructure, transportation, water, advanced technology, environmental and planning markets, provides technical and management solutions to private industrial customers as well as federal, regional and local government agencies.

A mechanical engineer, Ms. Williams has twenty seven years of program management, business development, project management and engineering design and construction experience in the government and the private sector.

She is directly responsible for the Technical Support Services Contract (TSSC III) for the Southwest Region - Texas, Oklahoma, Arkansas, Louisiana and New Mexico. The TSSC III is a nationwide multi-year contract with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) potentially in excess of \$1.3 billion. The contract covers a wide range of equipment and structures for the National Airspace System and involves upgrading the equipment and systems for air traffic control towers, air route traffic control centers, runway landing systems and navigational systems.

In 1993, Ms. Williams received Parsons' "Engineer of the Year" award. In 1999 she was selected to serve on the Corporation's Leadership Council.

US Black Engineer & Information Technology selected Ms. Williams as one of the 100 Most Important Blacks in Technology for 2006. The National Women of Color in Technology Conference honored Ms. Williams with the 10th Annual Community Service Award in 2005. The Women's Transportation Seminar for the Greater Dallas/Fort Worth Chapter honored Ms. Williams as a "Woman of Inspiration" in 2002. In 2003 and 2007, President George W. Bush nominated and the U.S. Senate confirmed Ms. Williams as a Director of the Corporation for National and Community Service. Previously, she served on Governor Rick Perry's Blue Ribbon Volunteer of the Year Award Selection Panel. In 2007 she served on the Texas Inaugural Committee at the request of Lt. Governor David Dewhurst.

In 2008 and 2010, Governor Perry appointed Ms. Williams to the Texas State University System Board of Regent; she chaired the 3rd Chancellor Search Committee, has chaired the Technology Task Force since 2009 and in November 2010 she was elected Vice Chairman of the Board. Prairie View A&M University featured Ms. Williams in its Spring 2011 "1876" Magazine and the August issue of Eclipse Magazine featured Ms. Williams in the tribute to "2008 Women That Mean Business" series. Ms. Williams is also a board member of the Dallas African American Museum and on the Laura W. Bush Institute for Women's Health National Advisory Board of Directors. She is a proud member of the Arlington Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority Inc., and numerous civic and charitable organizations.

Ms. Williams holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering from Prairie View A&M University. She is also a certified Personal Trainer from the Cooper Institute for Aerobics Research.

Ms. Williams is married to former statewide elected official, Michael L. Williams, Texas Railroad Commissioner and is a member of the Potter's House Church in Dallas, Texas.



Guidelines for Guests

Commencement is a significant and solemn event, the recognition of years of study. To make it more meaningful to all guests, participants are requested to avoid all unnecessary conversation and movement during the exercises.

Only the official photographer is allowed on the floor by the stage. After the graduate has crossed, guests may take pictures in the holding area adjacent to the stage.

Candidates will cross the stage as listed in the program.

Audience is asked to remain seated for processional and recessional.

As a courtesy, please refrain from using noise makers during the graduation ceremony.

University Mace

The University Mace is symbolic of the authority of the Board of Regents, The Texas State University System, and the Office of the President of Sam Houston State University. The mace, used in academic convocations, is carried by the senior tenured faculty member of the University. The initial use of the University Mace at Sam Houston State University was on the occasion of the summer commencement on August 20, 1988.

The walnut staff is bound in brass and has a hexagonal head with inlays of pecan denoting the state tree and recessed brass medallions cast with designs for General Sam Houston, Austin Hall, Old Main, Bearkats, and the completion date of the mace. The walnut holder base or stall is six-sided to match the mace head.

The crown of the mace is a circular casting bearing the name of the University and the date of establishment, 1879. The center of the circle contains the state emblem, the lone star. Below the crown, the names of past University presidents and the dates of service are engraved on a brass collar.

The University Mace was designed and hand crafted by the late Charles R. Jedlicka, Associate Professor of Industrial Technology, who retired in 1989.



Gonfalons

The gonfalon, a flag that hangs from a crosspiece or frame, originated in the medieval republics of Italy as an ensign of state or office. Gonfalons have been adopted in many universities around the world as college or institutional insignias.

The five gonfalons displayed represent the six colleges of Sam Houston State University. The initial use of gonfalons at Sam Houston State University was on the occasion of the spring commencement on May 7, 1988.



College of Business Administration

The globe represents the international economy and the development of international trade and exchange. The handshake represents the human commitment to teamwork, leadership, diversity, and ethical business practices. The bar and line graphs represent the financial markets and the use of data in the pursuit of quality, efficiency and effectiveness.



College of Criminal Justice

The seal of the College of Criminal Justice includes a scale encircled by an oak bough and an olive branch. The scale represents the spirit of the Latin proverb, Jus est ars boni et aequi, Justice the art of the good and fair. The oak bough with 16 leaves symbolizes strength while the olive branch with 20 leaves represents peace. The number of leaves recalls the year, 1620, when the pilgrims signed the Mayflower Compact, the first American political document, whose purpose was to preserve order by means of the principle of rule of law.



College of Education

The departments in the College of Education are represented by the open book and the lamp of knowledge, which embody the value of literacy and education. The sage green represents the Department of Health and Kinesiology. The yellow represents Library Science. The royal blue at the bottom represents the Ph.D. degree. The light blue at the top signifies the Ed.D. degree, and is the hood color for education in general.



College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication

The hands hold and present the flame of human creativity. The blue radiant circle represents the dissemination of creative endeavor to the world at large. In these images the important meaning-making functions of the Fine Arts - Visual Art, Music, Theatre and Dance - are merged with the many modes of communication that are studied and practiced in the field of mass communication.



College of Humanities and Social Sciences

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences' gonfalon symbolizes that life is shaped by learning, communications, and the human social experience. The quill connotes the importance of creative endeavors to human existence while the ruler along the rooftops illustrates a concern with the scientific method. The arched lines represent communication and its wide-reaching effects, hovering over the home, which emphasizes the importance of human bonds and of the family's formative role for the individual. Overlooking all of the other symbols are four face profiles representing the celebration of the diversity that strengthens each of the disciplines within the college.



College of Sciences

The three columns represent the concept of civilization based on a knowledge of the sciences, humanities, and arts. The purple triangles around the edge represent the disciplines taught in the College of Arts and Sciences. The stepped levels represent the bachelor and master's degree programs offered by the College of Arts and Sciences.

Heademic Regalia

The academic costume worn at official functions today originated in the universities of the Middle Ages, when a warm gown and hood were useful for scholar and cleric in unheated buildings. By modern times, the growth in the number of universities caused a great deal of confusion in academic regalia and in 1894-95, a commission brought some order into the chaos. The American Council on Education subsequently effected more improvements in 1959-60.

The mortarboard cap, which generally prevails in the United States, originated at Oxford. Cambridge, European universities, and some Latin American universities use other types of caps, which are of course legitimate for wear in any American processional when the individual holds his degree from one of these institutions.

Gowns are generally black, although some few universities depart from this practice. The bachelor's gown is simple, with long pointed sleeves. The master's gown will have either long sleeves with narrow wrist opening or long sleeves with the hand emerging from the sleeve at about elbow length. The doctor's gown is fullest in cut; it has velvet panels down the front and around the neck, as well as three bars of the same material on the bell-shaped sleeves.

The hood indicates the level of the degree, the faculty in which it was given and the institution that granted it. Degree level is indicated by length: the master's hood is three and a half feet long and the doctor's hood is four feet long. The velvet trim on the exposed edge of the hood is three inches wide for the master's degree and five inches wide for the doctor's degree. The color of the trim indicates the field of study. A color, or color pattern, between the trim indicates the university granting the degree.



Hood trim colors on doctoral regalia indicate the following fields:

Maize—Agriculture White—Arts, Letters, Humanities Drab—Commerce, Accountancy, **Business** Lilac—Dentistry Copper—Economics Light Blue—Education Orange—Engineering Brown—Fine Arts, including Architecture Russet—Forestry Crimson—Journalism Purple-Law Lemon—Library Science Green—Medicine Pink-Music Apricot—Nursing Sea Foam Green—Optometry Silver Gray—Oratory (Speech) Olive Green—Pharmacy Blue—Philosophy Sage Green—Physical Education Peacock Blue—Public Administration and Foreign Service Salmon Pink—Public Health Golden Yellow—Science Cream—Social Science Citron—Social Work Scarlet—Theology Gray—Veterinary Science



First Faculty and Student Body of Sam Houston in 1880.

Baccalaureate Graduation with Special Recognition

Special recognition at graduation is provided to undergraduate students who compile outstanding academic records. Those graduates who have achieved undergraduate academic excellence at Sam Houston State University receive a gold cord at graduation to reflect this achievement plus an appropriate notation on their academic transcript. The gold cord indicates one of the following academic achievements: Summa Cum Laude, Magna Cum Laude, Cum Laude, With Academic Distinction, Alpha Chi, and Honors Program. (See NOTE below.)

Degrees conferred Cum Laude, Magna Cum Laude, and Summa Cum Laude reflect an outstanding Sam Houston State University grade point average with a minimum of sixty semester hours earned in residence (resident classroom instruction). The distinction and corresponding grade point averages are: Cum Laude—3.50 to 3.66; Magna Cum Laude—3.67 to 3.85; Summa Cum Laude—3.86 to 4.00.

The Department Academic Distinction Program is an individualized learning experience available to outstanding students at Sam Houston State University.

An Academic Distinction Program project provides qualified students with a comprehensive introduction to meaningful research under the guidance of a designated faculty advisor.

Alpha Chi, a national honor society organized to recognize and promote scholastic excellence, is open to all University seniors who accepted membership and have achieved a 3.6 or higher grade point average on all college-level course work.

Participation in the Honors College at Sam Houston State University is based on a competitive selection process and provides outstanding academic opportunities and distinct undergraduate college experiences. Upon successful completion of the requirements of the Honors College—twenty-four semester hours of Honors courses and two special seminars—the student's academic transcript will indicate graduation "With Honors" and the student may wear an Honors medallion with academic regalia. To be designated as having graduated "With Highest Honors" the student must also successfully complete a special senior project involving original research and/or an effort of creative expression.

NOTE: Semester credit hours earned in correspondence courses are not considered "resident classroom instruction" hours and are not used in determining the minimum semester credit hour requirement for academic honors: Cum Laude, Magna Cum Laude, Summa Cum Laude, Dean's List, and President's Honor Roll. However, the semester credit hours and grade points earned for correspondence courses are included in the calculation of the overall grade point average.

Honor Graduates

Numerals Denote Academic Honors as of the 12th Class Day of Spring 2011: 1, 2, 3 = Cum Laude, Magna Cum Laude, Summa Cum Laude 4, 5 = Honors/Honors Program, With Highest Honors in an Academic Discipline/Honors Program 6 = With Academic Distinction in an Academic Discipline

Perla Maylen Dominguez²

Shae Ann Adams^{3,5} Gracie Marie Aguilar³ Mario Abraham Aguilar^{3,4} Aisha Marie Aguilera Arlen Aidee Alanis Christina Marie Allen⁴ Ruth Alvarado² Jeanette Alvarenga¹ Mark Andrew Amann^{3,4} Melinda Marie Ammons¹ Adrian Coco Anderson¹ Adrian Coco Anderson⁴ Dana Katherine Angello² Jeremy Paul Angus²⁺⁵ Alyssa Araguz² Eric Christopher Armstrong¹ Blake Travis Aulds¹ Rachel M. Baggett³ Amy Monica-Castro Balderas³ Gloria Jenina Banuelos¹ Flizabeth Ann Barmore² Elizabeth Ann Barmore² Breanna Shanteé Barnes¹ Melissa Ann Barrett² Brittny Carlyna Barrow¹ Megan Louise Barta¹ Michael Nolan Bates¹ Cecily Ann Batiste Jeffrey Keith Baum Erica Noel Beason Kay Marie Berry-Nunley Mark Jared Blakeman Heather Pearl Boen Jessica Nicole Bowdoin¹ Kristen Michelle Bowers⁵ Amanda Jeanette Bowman³ Jillian Elizabeth Boyd Sarah Isabelle Braden Brittney Renee Brass³ Vicky Elisabeth Brinkman² Jeremy Wade Brown¹ Michelle Allison Bryant^{1,5} T. Jay Burdett¹ Antonio Camacho Canto² Laura A. Campbell¹ Joseph Wayne Carroll² Joseph Wayne¹Carroll¹ Lauren Elizabeth Castator² Jennifer Stephanie Castillo² Ryne Miguel Castillo¹ James Noel Chadwell IV Jr.^{1,4} Kaysi Star Chambers¹ Deborah Nicole Charles¹ Felicia R. Chase¹ Fong T. Chau² Nicholas Eugene Check^{1,4} Sean Gordon Chilson¹ Laura Christine Ciampi¹ Laura Christine Ciampi¹ Andrew Steven Cloudt² Katherine Nicole Coker¹ Candice Eudorah Combs^{2,4} Victoria Ann Cordova^{3,} Brandon Cole Cornett³ Whitney Latrice Coulter¹ David Ádam Buchman Courtade^{2,4} Thomas Edgar Cowart Jr. Clayton Neil Cronin² Amanda Racheall Crowley⁴ Billy Ray Daugette³ Elizabeth Amber Davila³ Rita Lorraine Davis Michael Albert Deane^{1,4} Carly Jo Delino¹ Audrey Lynn Denman¹ Domenique Marie DeVito¹ Julie Renee Dial¹ Emily Nicole Dimick⁴ Brittany Elizabeth Disiere^{1,4}

Dianna Donahue² Martina Marsico Dozier² Ashley Carol Draves Darla H. Duffield¹ Joseph Daniel Dufour² Imelda Yajaira Duran¹ Imelda Yajaira Duran¹ Candus Sabra-Ann Durham³ Lindsey Erin Earp³ Monica Latrice Eaton² Crystal Gay Edwards² Haley Jolene English¹ Lindsay Nicole Erck^{3,4} Madeline Nicole Estep¹ Alexandria Doloris Evans¹ Nicholas Brian Fabbro¹ Shauna Kay Faherty³ Andrew Lane Falkenstine¹ Cynthia Fernandez¹ Justin Michael Finch¹ Justin Michael Finch¹ Paul Michael Gallagher¹ Dutchess D. Garcia Butchess D. Garcia Rocio Alejandra Garcia¹ Sophia Michelle Garee-Boyles^{3,5} Suzi Gearheart^{1,6} Megan Elizabeth Geiger² Trail Lang Course³ Traci Irene George³ Shandolyn Machel Gerald² Bette Baker Gibson Lindsey Michelle Gibson¹ Courtney L. Goffinet Danielle Jane Gonzaba³ Mayra Gonzalez Katie Goodie² Richard Cameron Goodman¹ Laura Kathryn Harris¹ Felicia Renea Hatchett² Susan E. Hawkins Dana Marie Haygood² Deborah Jo Hendrix Brenna Deirdre Hertel¹ Hillary Anne Higman³ Courtney Shenell Hill¹ Marissa Kaye Hirsch¹ Alyce Jane Hoffman³ Cynthia Annette Hoffzimmer¹ Myra Jean Holiday¹ Jennifer Marie Holub² Jonnier Marie Holub" Jonathan James Horton² Christopher W. Hryc¹ Amber Suzanne Hrynczyszyn³ Kayla Corinn Hughes^{2,4} Emily Caroline Humphries¹ Jacob Austin Ishee² Linda L. James² Elbert L. Jenkins³ Morgan MacFarlane Jenks^{2,4} Jatricia Latrice Johnson^{1,4} Jeanie Nicole Johnson Kari Rae Johnson Adrianna Beth Jones² Henry Joe Jordan III¹ Jessica Michelle Kaps¹ Amanda Elaine Kayser² Michael Edward Keeney II² Caitlin Ann Kellermeyer Jeana Sue Kendrick³ Melinda Erin Keyes² Joan C. Kim Kiersten Alysa Kindred² Daron Lewis Kirsch² Brittany Ciera Kiser^{2,4} Ren Caleb Kiser⁴ Mindy Kay Kmiec² Callie Rebekah Kobayashi^{2,6}

Sarah Ashley Kotasek³ Matthew A. Kotis¹ Amanda E'lise Krone² Melanie Ann Kubiak Nicole Lynn LaCross Hayley Marie Landry² Colby Wayne Lange² Leah Renee Larmore Daniel George Lemon³ Janet Elizabeth Lindenmoyer¹ Andrew Kyle Lisenby¹ Hsiao-Yun Liu² Hsiao-Yun Liu² Reagan Lochte¹ Jessica Lee Lopez¹ Nicholas Howard Maddox¹ Keith D. Malae¹ Leah Renee Manske³ Leah Ann Marsella³ Shannon Mathias² Stephanie Christina Matson^{1,6} Chelsea Ann Maxwell¹ Scott Albert May¹ Scott Albert May Michael Prescott McClure³ Lindsey Nicole McCord¹ Shannon Lee McCranor Katlyn Maria McDonald^{2,4} Kathryn Lee McMann Savhana Lee McWhirter Brian Brett McWilliams Michael Chad Meiners Katrina Michele Meng¹ Brittni Sue Niccole Merritt² Alyssa Michelle Meyers³ Julius Orema Michael Maureen Elizabeth Mizener¹ Jeanette Mojica^{2,4} Darin Montemayor¹ Diana I. Morales Christy Lynn Moreau¹ Damon Charles Morton³ Ryan Elizabeth Murphy Sara Elizabeth Murray Sara Elizabeth Murray² Delia Nava² Lindsey Lea Neill¹ Elizabeth Irene Nesselrode^{1.4} Sonja Nicole Nitschke³ Jeanie Marie Norrid¹ Fondren Marie Notman² Mary Kathara O'Briar² Mary Kathryn O'Brien² Kimberly Ann Offord⁴ Douglas James Oney² Katrina Louisa Raena O'Rell³ Eka Ekpo Ossom¹ Sarah Nichole Owens³ Jessica Lynn Pace² Casey Janeece Page¹ Joshua James Pantano³ Alexandra Nicole Paterni² Cherise Dell Patterson Tessa Jean Pearson Brenda Isabel Peña¹ Jennifer Nicole Pence³ Katherine Kellie Penna Alana Maxine Porter Anne Wakefield Powell^{3,4} Jessica Rene Priest Katherine Ann Quattrochi¹ Jennifer Marie Quinton² Tamar Kharis Raja^{3,4} Lilian Kemunto Ratemo¹ Zachary Chandler Ray Courtney Nicole Reels¹ Zachary Carson Richardson³ Christopher Ryan Robbins' Michelle M. Robbins'

Derk Willy Robinson¹ Laurel Michelle Robinson² Melissa Nicole Rodriguez Lauren N. Roehr Marisol Amanda Saenz² Bobbie Lyn Salas¹ Alyssa Joy Samuel² DeLynn Louise Say² Jessica Michelle Scogin¹ James Michael Scott Desiree Lynn Sharp Victoria Anne Shibley² Ayomide Olawunmi Shittu^{2,4} Michael John Silva Jr.² Karoline Denise Sitarski² Baillie Renee Smile² Amanda Nicole Smith¹ Elizabeth Kathleen Sneed⁴ Brandon Donovan Spyder³ Paul Anthony Spinn² Katelyn Ann Stafford^{2,5} Mary Danielle Steel Melissa Leigh Stelter² Rebecca Renee Stephen¹ Rebecca Ann Stephenson¹ Garret Ryan Storms Lauren Nicole Stour³ Jessica Mignon Stroud¹ Zachary Richmond Stuckwisch^{3,4} Charla Elise Talk² Ashlea Nicole Taylor¹ Desnekka Cheyenne Taylor³ Joanna Marie Tenta¹ Johannah Michal Thompkins² Cheryl Denise Thompson³ Elizabeth Brighton Tinder² Lauren Ann Tippet² Jared Michael Tipps¹ Christina Leigh Tong³ Sara Dell Townsend^{2,6} Bradley Allen Trefz¹ Michelle Christine Trejo¹ Michelle Christine Trejo⁴ Kimberly Morgan Truncale³ Lidiya Igoryevna Tsurkanu^{3,5} Cassidy Abbett Turrentine³ Liseth Vazquez¹ John Tyler Vogel³ Cacie Jae Wagner¹ Amber Flaine Walker² Amber Elaine Walker² Tyler A. Watson^{1,4} Timothy Ray Weaver² Ashlie Elizabeth Webb² Cory Scott Wells¹ Steffanie Gayl Wells³ Aaron N. Wempe¹ Whitney Noelle Wetuski² Raymie Jo Wheeler¹ Cody Elizabeth Half-Moon White⁴ Hannah Lee Whitworth Brenden Wayne Wiggins¹ Melissa Marie Wiggins² Amber Rose Wikstrom³ Patricia Lynn Wilken Katherine Pamela Williamş^{2,4} Nicole Elizabeth Williams Beau Riley Willis³ Dominique Shonte Wilson² Heather Rose Wilson¹

Reflections of Sam Houston

Although Texas escaped much of the destruction wreaked on the rest of the Confederacy during the Civil War, its public school system remained badly underdeveloped, and education reformers expressed anxiety about illiteracy rates among former slaves as well as among poor whites. In 1878-1879, with the political tumult of Reconstruction subsiding, a representative of the Peabody Education Fund visited Texas hoping to convince the state legislature to establish a public institution to train school teachers. George Peabody, a wealthy cotton broker and banker, had endowed the philanthropy with money and a mission to "encourage the intellectual, moral, and industrial education of the destitute children of the Southern States." The fund offered to help subsidize a state-controlled teacher training institution, and in 1879, the state legislature acted upon the suggestion, establishing in Walker County the Sam Houston Normal Institute, named after Sam Houston, the hero of the Battle of San Jacinto and first president of the Republic of Texas, who had called Huntsville his home. The institute moved into buildings abandoned by Austin College, which had relocated to Sherman, Texas, three years earlier.

The state legislature offered free tuition, laundry, room, and board to select students willing to become public school teachers after graduation. They promised to teach one year for each year of assistance received. Under the direction of Principal Bernard Mellon, who reported to the state board of education, the Sam Houston Normal Institute opened on October 10, 1879, with a curriculum composed of



Old Main building in 1895.

professional and pedagogy courses. Students were admitted on the basis of competitive examinations and hailed from each senatorial district in the state. The first commencement of May 1880 included thirty-seven graduates followed by fifty-five graduates in 1881. Enrollment continued to increase steadily and in 1923 reached a total of 1,089 students taught by fifty-six faculty members.

Consistent with educational values emerging in the United States during the Progressive Era, the Sam Houston curriculum expanded in 1909 beyond teacher education to include home economics, industrial training, and vocational agriculture. In 1911, the state legislature established a board of regents to govern the Sam Houston Normal Institute and authorized a four-year curriculum leading to a Bachelor of Arts degree. The first B.A. degree was conferred in 1919. Taking into account the more diverse curriculum and broader role and scope, the board of regents in 1923 christened the institution Sam Houston State Teacher's College, although at the time none of the faculty had earned the Ph.D. degree. During the next five years, President H. F. Estill hired four new faulty members with doctoral degrees.

In 1935, Sam Houston further transcended its teacher training mission. The board of regents had authorized bachelor's degrees in business administration, and the first graduates received diplomas in the spring of 1937. The bicentennial of Texas independence in 1936 had also occasioned establishment of the Sam Houston Memorial Museum as an affiliate of Sam Houston State Teacher's College, and the board of regents had authorized a graduate program, which produced three Master of Arts degrees in 1937. Sam Houston's president, Charles N. Shaver, then decided that the curriculum also needed



to be expanded to accommodate the needs of students interested in pursuing postgraduate training in law, dentistry, and medicine, and in 1938-1939, he added advanced undergraduate courses in biology, chemistry, physics, English, government, and history. In the fall of 1938, Sam Houston enrolled 1,112 students.

Enrollment took a hit in 1942. however, when World War II drew so many young men and women into the military and defense industries. In the fall semester of 1942, less than a year after the bombing of Pearl Harbor, total student enrollment at Sam Houston had plunged to 786 students. Following the war's conclusion Congress passed the G.I. Bill in 1946, making it financially easier for veterans to enroll in college. As a result student numbers climbed and Sam Houston enrolled more than 1,100 students that year.

Worried about housing so many new students, Sam Houston acquired 837 acres of land formerly used as a prisoner-of-war camp for German POWs. "Country Campus," as it became known, was located about ten miles north of Huntsville on Highway 19. Two years later, enrollment reached 2,410 students, of whom more than 1,000 were veterans. The faculty consisted of fifty men and women.

In 1950, Harmon Lowman, who had been Sam Houston's president since 1946, negotiated a deal to acquire a used, 1,075-ton refrigeration system. Installation of the unit and construction of the duct work necessary to make it operational consumed several years, but the project's completion rendered Sam Houston the first and only fully air-conditioned college in the United States. Summer school enrollment immediately increased, however, the outbreak of the Korean War in 1950 slowed enrollment once again, and in 1952, Sam Houston began to sponsor a Reserve Officer Training Corps (ROTC) unit. Because ROTC was mandatory, more than half of all male students were active in the program, which helped set the tone for campus social life. The broadening of Sam Houston's mission also produced changes in the profile of college graduates. In 1960, more than one quarter of Sam Houston students majored in fields other than teacher education.

In 1964-1965, Sam Houston State Teacher's College experienced three changes that would significantly reshape its future reputation. President Arleigh Templeton, who had succeeded Harmon Lowman in 1964, added research to faculty responsibilities; 259 people now had the charge to teaching and to produce new knowledge. Additionally, in response to the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Sam Houston ended its eighty-three yearold policy of denying admission to African Americans. John Patrick, valedictorian of Huntsville's Sam Houston High School, subsequently matriculated as Sam Houston's first African-American student. Furthermore, the state legislature established on campus the Institute of Contemporary Corrections and Behavioral Sciences, whose criminal justice program was destined to generate national recognition. Enrollment in 1964 reached 5,738 students, and Sam Houston no longer served the monolithic mission of teacher education. Because the college offered nine degrees in twenty-seven subject areas, including four graduate degrees, the legislature designated it Sam Houston State College. In 1969, when enrollment reached 8,594, with 350 faculty members, the state legislature acted again, and Sam Houston State College became Sam Houston State University.

During the next four decades, under the leadership of Presidents Elliot T. Bowers, Martin J. Anisman, Bobby K. Marks, and James F. Gaertner, Sam Houston State University continued to grow—in size, mission, and reputation. By the fall of 2010, when Dr. Dana Gibson inherited the mantle of the president's office, the university offered to its 17,200 plus students a total of seventy-nine undergraduate degree programs, fifty-four master's degree programs, and doctoral programs in Criminal Justice, Educational Leadership, Counselor Education, Clinical Psychology, and Reading. The university had become, in the words of CBS News anchor Dan Rather, its most wellknown alumnus, a gem in Texas higher education.

"For all the changes, for all the expansion of infrastructure, mission, and educational ambition," Rather said, "people have been Sam Houston's constant. The names and faces change, but the spirit they have brought to and taken away from Huntsville, Texas remains the same. People are Sam Houston's strength, and so long as that is true, the college I knew and that today's students know will be, in the ways that matter most, one and the same."



1919 Student Army Training Corp.

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Mitchell J. Muehsam, Dean

Congratulations. The faculty and staff of the College of Business Administration are proud of you and are pleased to welcome you to our family of Bearkat alumni. We are confident that the knowledge and skill sets you have acquired will serve you well in your future endeavors. Just as important, the personal traits that contributed to your success at Sam Houston State University will continue to play a prominent role in your life. Your ability to learn, your work ethic, your willingness to be a productive member of a team, your acceptance of constructive criticism, and your communication and interpersonal skills will serve as a solid foundation for a successful career.

Today's commencement marks the end of one journey and the beginning of another. As you pursue your professional dreams, please remember to seek a balance in your life and pursue excellence. The pursuit of excellence will provide you with many opportunities to position yourself to help your family, friends, and society as well as gain financial independence.

Sam Houston is a great name in education and we are proud that you have joined the thousands of quality graduates who are now fulfilling their dreams. Please stay in contact with us and the many friends you have made during your time at SHSU. The faculty and staff of the College of Business Administration congratulate you on this significant milestone.

Mitchell Juckan

Dr. Mitchell J. Muehsam, Dean

Master Degree Candidates

Paige Nicole Baacke, MS Maureen Yvette Bourgeois, MS Meghan Alyce Burton, MBA Chia-Hao Chiang, MBA Anjelica Rashé Deckard, MBA Travis James Dixon, MS Mayra Patricia Douglas, MBA Jason Kyle Elkins, MBA Robert Carl Fairchild, MBA Megan Elizabeth Goode, MBA Eric Jowayne Green, MBA Nicholas Joseph Guillen, MBA Ashley Anne Hawks, MBA Kelly M. Holan, MS Daniel Paul Hollen, MS Sharon Christine Jones, MBA James M. Kates, MS Justin Neal Kelly, MS Jessica Michelle Krejci, MS Eleonora Kuruc, MBA

Joshua Ryan Lange, MBA Audra Carol Marek, MS Nicholas Val Martin, MBA Leticia Vera Martinez, MS Allison Jean McGill, MS John Ross McCall, MBA Valerie Beth Merkel, MS Shandi Renea Nettles, MS Erdem Ozcan, MBA Samuel Adam Presley, MS Marisa Lyn Puckett, MBA Angela Jean Wakefield, MS Tambreshia Nikole Richardson, MBA Adam Gary Shepperd, MBA Ross Edward Skinner, MBA Rachel Marie Verm, MS Plennie Hayward Vickery III, MBA



Bachelor Degree Candidates

Philippa Jayne Ainsworth, BBA Yomanoh Keith Akpobo, BBA Mana Mohammed Al-Hawkash, BBA Firas Suleiman Alamr, BBA Arlen Aidee Alanis, BBA Curtis Blake Allen, BBA Melinda Marie Ammons, BBA Joshua Michael Anagnostopoulos, BBA Derek Jackson Anderson, BBA Katie Elizabeth Anderson, BBA Tommy Anggara, BBA Mark Allan Archer, BBA Clay Parker Attaya, BBA Blake Travis Aulds, BBA Jon Thomas Baker, BBA Wajih Bakkali, BBA Amy Monica-Castro Balderas, BBA Monesh Balla, BBA Kimberly A. Barber, BBA David Michael Barnes, BBA Melissa Ann Barrett, BBA Michael Nolan Bates, BBA Jeffrey Keith Baum, BBA

College of Business Administration

Nikolas Christopher Becker, BBA Chloé Renee Bell, BBA Robert A. Bellows, BBA Carly Jean Berkowitz, BBA Drake Lee Bettis, BBA Sanna Dee Bettis, BBA Rebecca L. Blackwell, BBA Yesenia Bonilla, BBA Afton Michelle Booker, BBA Marrissa Percell Bowman, BBA Jillian Elizabeth Boyd, BBA Michael Dewayne Branton, BBA Paul Coleman Brewer, BBA Ryan Thomas Bridges, BBA Peter Douglas Brook, BBA Melissa Ann Brooks, BBA Courtney Ann Brown, BBA Kimberley Teresa Brown, BBA Matthew Paul Broyles, BBA Christopher R. Bryan, BBA Jenna Dawn Buch, BBA T. Jav Burdett, BBA Brian Andrew Burks, BBA Evan Douglas Burress, BBA Karen Sue Callahan, BBA Christine Michele Capps, BBA Karina Aurora Castillo, BBA Claudia Lissethe Castro, BBA James Noel Chadwell IV Jr., BBA Matthew D. Chastine, BBA Hyo Kyong Chavez, BBA Michael Joseph Chiado, BBA Amber Sky Clark, BBA Don Tyler Cook, BBA Natalie Cassandra Cooper, BBA Brian Mark Corless, BBA Colby James Cornett, BBA David Adam Buchman Courtade, BBA Bery Diana Crispin Aguilar, BBA Amanda Racheall Crowley, BBA Ivi Nancy Cruz, BBA Amanda Brooke Cummings, BBA Travis Wayne Currey, BBA Christina M. Da Silva, BBA Christopher Deon Dailey, BBA Mary Jean Daniels, BBA Brandon Davis, BBA Rita Lorraine Davis, BBA Michael Albert Deane, BBA Edward James DeCambre, BBA Michael Thomas Dennis, BBA Hagen Dean DeRouen, BBA Brent Michael Dixon, BBA Alicia Kay Dodd, BBA Paul A. Doud, BBA Ashley Carol Draves, BBA Dirk Dromgoole, BBA William Arthur Duncan IV, BBA Douglas Philip Dunham, BBA Monica Latrice Eaton, BBA

Michael William Edelman, BBA Richard Clint Elza, BBA Julius Tranard Emanuel, BBA Christine E. Engledow, BBA Kyle Matthew Ervin, BBA Adrian Escobar, BBA Dominique Marie Esparza, BBA Storm Jacob Estep, BBA Gregory Edward Fagan, BBA Henry Rafael Fagioli, BBA Robert D. Fischer, BBA Michael T. Fitzpatrick Jr., BBA Michael Ryan Fletcher, BBA Kelly DeAnn Frith, BBA Jose Arnoldo Fuentes, BBA Rachael Knapp Garber, BBA Gabrielle Denae Gaston, BBA Traci Irene George, BBA LaKeshia Danae Gibson, BBA Megan Marie Gibson, BBA Sara Elizabeth Gillinger, BBA Sondra Renee Glaesmann, BBA Rachel Deanna Godwin, BBA Courtney L. Goffinet, BBA Brittanii Altrovese Gordon, BBA Brittany Boyd Grant, BBA Tammy Lynn Green, BBA Tandra L. Green, BBA April Lorraine Griggs, BBA Victor Alexander Gutierrez, BBA Hilda Vanessa Guzman, BBA Matthew Wyman Haisten, BBA Dustin G. Hall, BBA Laura Kristen Hambleton, BBA Lauren Nicole Harbour, BBA Sarah Marie Harding, BBA Megan Nicole Harper, BBA Sara Ann Harrigan, BBA Natasha Lee Harris, BBA Terry Demoll Harris, BBA Matt Wayne Harryman, BBA Adam Keith Hartmann, BBA Michael James Hasson, BBA Theodore Douglas Heckman, BBA Betty Grisel Hemenway, BBA Tamney G. Henderson, BBA Benjamin Herbert Henley, BBA Denise Alexander Henry, BBA Kaki Kay Herring, BBA Christal D. Hill, BBA Halie Reneè Hill, BBA Jackie Michelle Hoffman, BBA Cynthia Annette Hoffzimmer, BBA Michael J. Howard, BBA Tracy Lucianne Howe, BBA Jacob Page Hoyt, BBA Sandra Huesca, BBA Stephen Taylor Humphreys, BBA Samantha Jane Humphries, BBA Matthew William Hurst, BBA

Robert Christopher Irish, BBA Nancy O. Iyoha, BBA Kevin Andrew Jack, BBA Clayton Talon Jeffirs, BBA Kristal Nicole Jenkins, BBA Brittany Renée Jernigan, BBA Shauna DeNea Johnson, BBA Shaenelle Nicole Johnston, BBA Brandon Garrett Jones, BBA Delyth Pryce Jones, BBA Jasmine Jarmece Jones, BBA Lauren S. Jones, BBA Tiffanie Nicole Jones, BBA Henry Joe Jordan III, BBA James Conway Jordan III, BBA Brett Wayne Joyce, BBA Samuel Kyle Keen, BBA Ehsan T. Khan, BBA Maurice Andre Kimble, BBA Grant Michael King, BBA Brian Mikel Kleckner, BBA Mitchell Henry Klein, BBA Keri Lynn Klimple, BBA Michael Korey Kloesel, BBA Matthew A. Kotis, BBA Amber Louise Kramer, BBA Jessica Rene Krobot, BBA Trey Allen Kuenstler, BBA Melissa LaCarter, BBA Joshua Wade Laney, BBA Ashley Victoria Larios, BBA Baoanh Phan Le, BBA William Howard Leffingwell, BBA Robert C. Leggett, BBA Daniel George Lemon, BBA Joycelynn Darenette Lewis, BBA Jason Edward Lind, BBA Kyle Wade Liner, BBA Jake Gerit Linhart, BBA Andres Alberto Llorente, BBA Mark Edwin Loehr, BBA Jose Miguel Lopez-Ruiz, BBA Norma Alicia Lopez, BBA April Caroline Lozano, BBA Ernest S. Lucas, BBA Lucerito Norma Lucio, BBA Antonio Alvin Luna, BBA Ronishia A. Lynch, BBA Brooks Robert Maak, BBA Jeffrey Magallon, BBA Keith D. Malaer, BBA Brandon Garrett Markham, BBA John Adams Marney, BBA Lauren Ashley Marrero, BBA Keith Darrell Martin Jr., BBA Alvin Lloyd Martin, BBA Stephanie Marie Mashburn, BBA Desiree Marie Mata, BBA Michael Lynn Matthews, BBA Raymond Luke McCall, BBA

College of Business Administration

Antoineé Je'Taime McCarthy, BBA Misty Marie McCarty, BBA Zachary James McDonald, BBA Jarrod Lloyd McFee, BBA Diana Kay McIntyre, BBA Ryan David McLane, BBA Andreya JarDawn McPherson, BBA Jacquelyn Dee McChurch, BBA Christopher D. Melber, BBA Blake Edward Melton, BBA John Paul Mendoza, BBA Alison Marie Mensing, BBA Anthony Joseph Messer, BBA Logan Douglas Miller, BBA Megan Renee' Mills, BBA Cayce DeAnne Mitchell, BBA Daphne Lynn Moehlmann, BBA Bonney Diane Monjaras, BBA Kacie Nichole Monk, BBA Jack Dane Montgomery, BBA Ryan Anthony Mooney, BBA Brittany N. Moore, BBA Chase Thomas Moore, BBA Amber Rae Moreaux, BBA Lisa Elaine Morris, BBA Damon Charles Morton, BBA Mohammad Abdul Motin, BBA Jarred Christopher Moyers, BBA Joseph L. Moyers, BBA Brandon Cole Mulder, BBA Ryan Elizabeth Murphy, BBA Terry John Myers, BBA Daniel Dewayne Nelson, BBA Stefanie Kay Nelson, BBA Todd Jacob Nispel, BBA Maria Johanna Nooren, BBA Benjamin Matthew Nowak, BBA Courteney Marie Obr, BBA Douglas James Oney, BBA Eka Ekpo Ossom, BBA Sarah Nichole Owens, BBA Michael Collin Parise, BBA Kevin Karl Parrack Jr., BBA Kevin Michael Parrish, BBA Alejandra Pastrana, BBA Alexandra Nicole Paterni, BBA Brenda Isabel Peña, BBA Christopher Ryan Penn, BBA Jasmine M. Penson, BBA Phyllis Nadine Pharries, BBA William C. Phillips, BBA Mateo Posada, BBA Teresa C. Posern, BBA Ashten Leigh Postell, BBA David B. Powers, BBA Andres Jose Prado, BBA Dana LeeAnn Prejean, BBA Catherine A. Pritzlaff, BBA Kristi Jo Purdy, BBA Abby Lynn Queck, BBA

Lilian Kemunto Ratemo, BBA Zachary Chandler Ray, BBA Ashley Victoria Reed, BBA Jose Abelardo Resendiz, BBA Stephen Kirklin Reynolds, BBA Andrea Renee Richardson, BBA Sara B. Rider, BBA Taylor Alstern Rieck, BBA Braeden Ryan Riley, BBA Raul Abraham Rivera, BBA Christopher Ryan Robbins, BBA Justin Ryan Rock, BBA Daniela Romonti, BBA Brittany Janise Russell, BBA Marisol Amanda Saenz, BBA Pablo Enrique Salinas Jr., BBA Dwight Benjamin Sams, BBA Johanna L. Sanchez, BBA Shawnna Marie Sandles, BBA Eloy Carlos Santistevan III, BBA DeLynn Louise Say, BBA Cody James Scanlin, BBA Margaret Lucille Schmidt, BBA Kevin John Schneider, BBA Lori Ann Schneider, BBA Brittany McKayle Schultz, BBA Gregory M. Scott, BBA Lacy Renee Scott, BBA Alyssa Caitlin Seal, BBA Colby Ashton Searcy, BBA Lenaé Rashelle Shaw, BBA Jennifer Lee Shehee, BBA Matthew Tyler Shelton, BBA Jenna Renee Shimek, BBA Erica Lynn Shoemaker, BBA Brittany Brook Shumaker, BBA Thomas Macklin Silkwood, BBA Catherine Nicole Sisterson, BBA Karoline Denise Sitarski, BBA Jessica Nicole Smith, BBA Jessica Renea Smith, BBA Kayla Renee Smith, BBA Tracey Brown Smith, BBA Nancy Solis, BBA Omar Soto, BBA Heather Jo Stanton, BBA Jessica Denise Stephens, BBA Patrick Shane Stephenson, BBA Jessica Lashay Stewart, BBA Randy Charles Stewart, BBA Lauren Nicole Stout, BBA Jessica Mignon Stroud, BBA Bishwadeep Subedi, BBA Patrick B. Sylvester III, BBA Timothy Michael Symm, BBA Derik Kenji Tanaka, BBA Eric Lane Tanner, BBA Desnekka Cheyenne Taylor, BBA Diamond Ruby Taylor, BBA Natalie Rae Thielemann, BBA

Jovan LaRay Thompson, BBA Shawn Joseph Thompson, BBA Stuart Allan Threet, BBA Talia Danielle Tillman, BBA John Ryan Tobin, BBA Callaham Wayne Todd, BBA Aaron Joseph Toman, BBA Lidiya Igoryevna Tsurkanu, BBA Matthew John Tumlinson, BBA Lia Michelle Tyler, BBA Christopher Alan Underwood, BBA Michael Aron Van Arsdol, BBA Ashley Marie Van den Heuvel, BBA Jessica Erin Varley, BBA Adriana Ruiz Vasquez, BBA Eric Havden Voltin, BBA Rebecca Kay Walker, BBA Tamesa N. Walker, BBA Brian Thomas Walz, BBA Kelli Renae Wegwert, BBA Mark Ryan Weldon, BBA Reid Derek Wendell, BBA Jordan Lee Westra, BBA Whitney Noelle Wetuski, BBA Scott Calvin Wheat, BBA Wesley Clayton Wheeler, BBA Kevin Andrew White, BBA Jennifer Ann Whiteford, BBA Brandon Mitchell Whitehead, BBA Joshua Lamarque Whitley, BBA Ashley Elaine Wieghat, BBA Charles Thomas Wiggins, BBA Kristopher Lyle Wilkerson, BBA Daniel Guy Williams, BBA Elizabeth Gibson Williams, BBA Kyle David Williams, BBA Beau Riley Willis, BBA Dominique Shonte Wilson, BBA Heather Rose Wilson, BBA Steven Daniel Wilson, BBA Candice N. Wise, BBA Bradley Wayne Wisnoskie, BBA Christina Kay Wood, BBA Earthel Wooley Jr., BBA Elliot Douglas Wu, BBA Scott William Wylie, BBA Brandon Lee Yates, BBA Grady Louis Zbranek, BBA Mateo Zuniga III, BBA

COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Dr. Vincent J. Webb, Dean

Congratulations. Today is a day you will always remember. I salute you and recognize you for your efforts that led to achieving this important milestone.

You have been born into an age of extraordinary possibilities, and you hold the key to a bright future with the use of your many talents and capabilities. This is not to say that your lives will always be easy - even the most successful people struggle at times. Please take comfort in the fact that professionally there is no single path to success, but there are many paths and I am confident that you will find the one that serves you best.

Whatever career path you choose or wherever your career leads you I hope you will always seek to gain knowledge, for as the "old adage" says – knowledge is power. And, to quote Benjamin Franklin, "An investment in knowledge always pays the best interest."

I also want to thank your parents, friends, relatives, and loved ones who have been there for you as you have worked toward this achievement.

As you transition into the next phase of your life, I wish you happiness and success in all your future endeavors. I hope the College of Criminal Justice remains an important part of your lives.

Vinan Jalebb

Dr. Vincent J. Webb, Dean

Doctor of Philosophy

Kenneth W. Balusek

Dissertation Title: Attitude Adjustment? An Outcome Evaluation of the Effects of the Texas Cognitive Intervention Program on Incarcerated Offenders Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Victoria Titterington

Seksan Khruakham

Dissertation Title: Assessing the Effectiveness of the 2001 Drug Policy and Drug Enforcement in Thailand: A Time-Series Analysis of Police Data Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Larry T. Hoover

Jiletta Leeanne Kubena

Dissertation Title: *Convergence or Divergence: An Intergenerational Examination of Male and Female Offending* Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Scott Menard

Yung-Lien Lai

Dissertation Title: The Determinants of Public Attitudes toward the Police across Racial/ Ethnical Groups in Houston Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Jihong S. Zhao

Wendi Kaye Pollock

Dissertation Title: Disproportionate Police Contact: An Examination of the Correlates of Police Contact and of Perceptions of Fairness in Police Contact Situations Across Time and Generations

Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Scott Menard



Master Degree Candidates

Kelly Diane Anders, MS Fabia Bristow, MS Robert D. Buescher, MS Sean Michael Cash, MS Patricia Ann Contreras, MS Sadie Lorren Doll, MA Shahida Karina Flores, MS Mallory Layne Foster, MS Gustavo Enrique Gallegos, MA Brittney Candace Gonzalez, MS Seongshin Gwak, MS Zayra Janeth Hernandez, MA Lisa Ola Lynn Hurley, MA Brianne M. Lavino, MS Nicole Monique Leonard, MS Valarie Michelle Lott, MS Samantha Marie Manning, MS Leah Ann McCoy, MA Joseph Warren McGalliard, MS Jiangli Meng, MA Francisco Ismael Ortiz, MS

College of Criminal Justice

Laura Lynn Perrella, MS Kristina Alexandra Scott, MS Jordan Lindsey Williams, MS Christine F. Wilpitz, MS Ivan T. Wong, MA Emily Catherine Young, MS

Bachelor Degree Candidates

Nicole Danielle Aguais, BS Gracie Marie Aguilar, BA Joseph Robert Akin, BA Aleesia Marie Alonzo, BA Ruth Alvarado, BA Isaias Amaya, BA Eric Christopher Armstrong, BA Shalester Trimeque Bacon, BS Rhonda Caitlin Barefield, BS Breanna Shantee Barnes, BA Chrystal Michelle Barragan, BS Mariana Barrantes, BA Hector G. Bastardo-Parra, BS Jesse Kyser Baum, BS Ryan James Beech, BS Matt L. Belflower, BS James Eli Bennett, BS EmilyAnne Elizabeth Benway, BA Kay Marie Berry-Nunley, BS Aryelle Veronica Bertoni, BS August David Bolen, BS Joseph Richard Boudreaux, BS Rajveer Kaur Boyal, BS Jessica Daniele Brown, BS Porscha Natasha Brown, BA Gregory Ryan Bruening, BA Evan Spencer Burke, BS Nicholas Daniel Caballero, BS Jennifer Marie Cambra, BA Ruth Elizabeth Campos Contreras, BA Morris Albert Carrillo, BA David Ryan Carter, BS Timothy Reid Carter, BS Ryne Miguel Castillo, BA Emanuel Cedeño-Muñoz, BA Monica Rae Charles, BS Genesis Chavarria, BA Sarah E. Cleveland-Hadley, BS Andrew Steven Cloudt, BS Hayley Camille Coburn, BS Stephanie French Coppinger, BA

Victoria Ann Cordova, BS Stephanie Rae Corley, BS Geniva Correa, BA Thomas Edgar Cowart Jr., BA Casey Allen Cox, BS Brittany Denise Crawford, BS AnnMarie Blythe Cunningham, BA Gerardo Curiel-Duenas, BA Krystal Elaine Dabera, BA Clayton Guy Dalrymple, BS Alexa Evelyn Davis, BS Christopher Brian Dearinger, BA Dallas Micheal Deen, BA Domenique Marie DeVito, BS Jessica Diaz, BS Morgan E. Dibert-Lacey, BA Perla Maylen Dominguez, BA Stanton Howard Dorsett, BS Philip Gillman Dupuis, BS Stephanie Lenea Duty, BS Kimberly Michelle Eikenberg, BS Marianna Deonne Elias, BS Austin Taylor Elmore, BS Christopher Bryan Elmore, BS Desirée Marie Escritor, BA Alexandria Doloris Evans, BS Monica Alyse Evans, BA Andrew Lane Falkenstine, BS Elton Ray Fattig, BS



Sam Houston State University is known for a diverse student body and friendly atmosphere.

1919

SHSU begins awarding bachelor's degrees.

Phillip Edward Frey, BS Nicholas Ray Garcia, BS Adam Clark Garner, BS Roni Janaé Garrett, BS April M. Garris, BS Ian Richard Garrison, BS John Adam Girton, BS Andrea Goodwin, BA Christopher Robert Goodwin, BS Laura Lee Gray, BA Shelby Laine Grice, BS Courtney Ann Grinis, BS Javier Jerrell Guerrero Jr., BS Rose Marie Guerrero, BS Brent Walter Halen, BA Alician Rae Hall, BS Chandon Nachelle Harris, BS Dikeizin Disha Haynes, BS Candice Armitte Heard, BS Edgar Jaime Hernandez, BS Mariela Hernandez, BA Mark A. Hignojos, BA Travis Austin Hill, BS Crystal Danielle Hines, BS James Zackary Holley, BS Jennifer Marie Holub, BS Robert A. Hopkins, BA Zachary Lawrence Hopkins, BS Andrew Lindsay Hott, BS Tyler Kristin Hulka, BS Jane Elizabeth Irwin, BA Clayton David Ivey, BS Creashia Fanchone Jackson, BS Linda L. James, BA Cianne Evalina Jimenez, BA Amber M. Johnson, BA Jatricia Latrice Johnson, BS Nicholas Harrison Johnson, BA Jody Lynn Jones, BA Shalayna Nicole Jones, BA Laura Elizabeth Junek, BS Daniel Stephen Kay II, BS Miles Dillon Keene, BA Joan C. Kim, BS Samantha Anne Kinard, BS Saddaf Kirmani, BS Jessica Renee Klekar, BS Jaime Anne Knight, BA William Earl Korndorffer IV, BS Chase Allen Krueger, BS Rauchelle Lea Krueger, BS

College of Criminal Justice



In 1937, First Lady Eleanor Roosevelt addressed the student body.

Harrison McLelland Lalor, BS Hayley Marie Landry, BA Jacqueline D. Langwell, BS Casey Rachell Lansford Fleming, BS Kalena Shari Lauvao, BA Cory Devin Ledesma, BA Jared Grant Lehman, BS Brittany Elizabeth Lewis, BA Jessica Lee Lopez, BS Martin Peter Lopez, BA Patrick Lopez, BS Leah Renee Manske, BA Charles Martinez, BS Natalie Martinez, BS Sarah Rashel Martinez, BS Joel Abraham Mathai Jr., BS Sean Christopher McCreary, BS Matthew Douglass McKee, BS Juan R. Meave, BA Michael David Medina, BS Gary W. Mills Jr., BS Robert Cameron Mitchell, BA Raquel Cristina Montalvo, BA Christon Donnell Montgomery, BS Joshua Ryan Montgomery, BS Stephanie Marie Moore, BA Giovanni Moreno, BA Jackson McFerrin Morris, BS Emily Gilmer Morton, BA Michael Blase Muery, BA David Lawrence Nelson, BS Jeanie Marie Norrid, BS Stephen Alexander Noser, BA

Gloria Sheunda Obwaka, BA Shaelynn Ann O'Connor, BS Omar Santana Ortiz, BA Kennith Ryan Owens, BA Joshua James Pantano, BS Traci Ann Partin, BS Nicholas McKenna Patin, BS Marissa Sylvia Peña, BS William Daniel Pereira, BS Xavier Darynel Perkins, BA Brandon L. Peterson, BA Glen Charles Poole, BS Paige Suzanne Puckett, BA Robert Charles Quarantello, BS Rebecca Michelle Ragain, BS Kyle William Ramage, BA Aaron Ray Ramsey, BS Cordy D. Raney, BS Daniel David Reed, BS Courtney Nicole Reels, BA Abel Revna, BA Kathy Marie Rios, BS Sarah Nicole Rios, BS Kristen Nicole Roatch, BA Eric Nicholas Robbins, BS Audrey Jean Rodriguez, BS Carlos Rondan, BA Ashley Michelle Rosamond, BA Truitt Spencer Rosane, BS Erik William Rossow, BS Genie Francis Rudolph, BS Patrick Albert Edward Ryan, BS Bobbie Lyn Salas, BS

Wayne Robert Salazar, BA Pamela Saldivar, BA Justine Marie Sambol, BA Brenda Berenice Sanchez, BA Ana Cecilia Santana, BA Jacqueline Deanne Schubert, BS Jeanette Bray Seay, BS Ramon Eric Serrano, BA Oscar A. Sevilla, BS Meghan Maureen Sexton, BS Shatalya Vonshea Shield, BA Ayomide Olawunmi Shittu, BA Wilson Troy Shotwell, BS Cynthia Ann Sigsbee, BS Jami Louise Slott, BS Allen Joseph Smith, BS Jaron Ashby Smith, BS Russell Smith, BS Elizabeth Kathleen Sneed, BS Andrew John Snyder, BS Brandon Donovan Snyder, BS Joseph Stout Snyder, BS Denise P. Speer, BS Erin Colleen Stephens, BA Matthew James Stephenson, BS Billie Jewel Stephney, BA Dakota M. Stewart, BA Kelly Lauren Stewart, BS Blake Adam Stillwagoner, BA Andrew Taylor Sumrall, BS Stephanie Lenee Swarthout, BS Katherine Alise Tilley, BA Christine Nicole Townsend, BS Michelle Christine Trejo, BA Richard Grant Turner, BA Rosanna A. Valdez, BA Orlando Rene Velasco, BS Heather Rene Vessell, BS Myrishia LaShae Vincent, BS Joshua David Vohs, BS Jessica Dell Walker, BS Camellia S. Ward, BS Raymie Jo Wheeler, BS Melissa Marie Wiggins, BA Chase Everett Williams, BS Katherine Pamela Williams, BA Whitley Wynette Womack, BA Susan Kay Woodard, BS Rachel Erin Yeager, BS Zachary Lynn Zachary, BS

College of Education COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Dr. Genevieve H. Brown, Dean

The administration, faculty, and staff of the College of Education share in your joy and pride at the completion of your bachelors, masters, or doctoral degree. We recognize that the accomplishment of this milestone required commitment and discipline and that, in most cases, not only you, but also your family, have made great sacrifices along the way. Congratulations on a job well done, and thank you for allowing us to be a part of your success.

We commend you on choosing a helping profession. "Responding to the needs of others" is a core value of the College of Education and one that is representative of the career you have chosen. The countless hours you spent in volunteer community outreach efforts and service during your time at SHSU are a testament to your commitment to that core value. We sincerely hope this commitment continues to characterize your life, as well as your profession.

John Adams, the second president of the United States, pointed out that "There are two types of education. One should teach us how to make a living. The other should teach us how to live." We in the College of Education have endeavored to ensure that you have not only the skills necessary for success in making a living, but also that you are prepared to live well and to have a positive impact on those around you as well as on your community. Your integrity, compassion, and willingness to serve others are certain to enhance your career and your life. Again, congratulations and best wishes in your future endeavors.



Gnaine Brown

Dr. Genevieve H. Brown, Dean



U.S. News & World Report says Sam is: "Growing Fast, Staying Friendly"

Doctor of Education

Jamie A. Bone

Dissertation Title: *Teacher Ethnicity and Student Ethnicity in Texas Public Schools: A Multi-Year Study* Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. John R. Slate

Lory E. Haas

Dissertation Title: Formal and Informal Measures of Reading and Math Achievement as a Function of Early Childhood Program Participation among Kindergarten through Eighth Grade Students

Dissertation Committee Co-Chairs: Drs. Debra Price and John R. Slate

Rhonda L. Johnson

Dissertation Title: *The Relationship between Attitude and Academic Achievement among Seventh and Eighth Grade African American Males* Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Stacey L. Edmonson

Francisco M. Penning

Dissertation Title: Public School District Superintendents' Perceptions of Charter Schools in Texas Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. John R. Slate

Tarrieck Du'Chaun Rideaux

Dissertation Title: Principal Leadership Behavior and Its Effect on Student Achievement: An Analysis of Principal Leadership Behavior, Organizational Health, and Student Achievement Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Stacey L. Edmonson

College of Education

Doctor of Education

Liselotte Winther Thompson

Dissertation Title: A Six-Year Analysis of Participation and Performance Rates for Texas English Language Learners: Implications of No Child Left Behind Dissertation Committee Co-Chairs: Drs. Rebecca Bustamante and Rebecca A. Robles-Piña

Ivan Velasco

Dissertation Title: *The Impact of Principal Leadership Behaviors on School Climate* Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Stacey Edmonson

Jana D. Wright

Dissertation Title: *Teacher Read-Aloud Style and Delivery: Fiction and Nonfiction Texts* Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Debra P. Price

Doctor of Philosophy

Sarah Monakes Dissertation Title: *Cultural Trends in Play Therapy with Iranian American Children* Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Rebecca A. Robles-Piña

Lisa Ann Wines

Dissertation Title: African American School Counselors Employed in Predominantly White-Culture School Districts: A Phenomenological Study Dissertation Committee Co-Chairs: Drs. Judith Nelson and Richard E. Watts

Master Degree Candidates

Melissa Buco Aguirre, MED Leasa A. Ailshie, MA Sharon Lamar Alexander, MED Trudie Kristine Anderson, MED Samar Masood Ansari, MA John Douglas Barnes, MED Helen C. Batcheler-Williams, MED Leigh Rachel Blossom, MLS Jessica Nicole Bonsall, MED Kelley Michelle Book, MLS Kendra Lea Bowden, MLS Jennifer Russell Buchert, MLS Amanda Carol Buschmann, MLS Lauren Michelle Bybee, MLS Dwanna Gay Callaway, MLS Alejandro Cardenas, MED Sylvia Flores Casanova, MLS Radonna Gayle Cash, MED Haydee Saenz Cavazos, MED Priscilla Chapa, MED Susan Lynn Charbonneau, MLS Janelle Collene Wylie Coleman, MED Mary Elizabeth Cooley, MLS M. Brandon Cooper, MA Eileen Grider Corbett, MLS Maria Patricia Cordoba, MED Donald James Cornman, MED Megan Gravois Crosby, MED Catherine Rutledge Cruickshank, MLS Stacey Annette Cutbirth, MED

Toney M. Daniels, MLS Deborah H. Daughtry, MLS Anaca Michelle Davis, MED Ernest Ray Davis, MA Martha Lorena Del Rio-Lohse, MED Demetrica Ellen Dement, MA Tiffany Hoangyen Dinh, MLS John Michael Dirk, MED Thomas Andrew Eakins, MA Cara Anne Engel, MED Misti Michelle Ewart, MED Margaret Yvonne Featherer, MED Jessica Rena Fisher, MA Veronica Flores, MLS Jennifer Ashley Fox, MED Elizabeth Maryanna Foytlin, MLS Jane Elizabeth Futrell, MED Blaine Patrick Ganter, MED Susan Seely Garcia, MA Sierra Renee Garivey, MED Kristen Aurora Garza, MLS Abigail Rae Gibson, MED Stephanie B. Gregg-March, MED Shalyn Habermacher, MED Justin F. Hagendorf, MA Adrienne Hayes Hamilton, MED Lindsey Marie Harris, MED Hilary Henderson, MED Amy Lowe Herbert, MED Caleb Hernandez, MED Sandra L. Hernandez, MLS

Lisa Gayle Herr, MED Larry Donnell Houston, MED Diane Louise Hudson, MED Carla Joann Huff, MLS Justin Wayne Humphrey, MA Heather Kaye Irwin, MED Edmond Brent Jackson, MA Geralyn Sauls Jackson, MED Marlyss Ann Jeffcoat, MLS DeMonica Meshell Jefferson, MED Amy E. Johnson, MA Kimberley Johnson, MLS Kimberly Ann Johnson, MED Louise Johnson, MED Melissa Telotte Johnson, MED Amy Speegle Jolley, MED Sylethia Yvette Jones, MED Lisa Iisha Joyner, MA Robbie Lynn Kaerwer, MED Stephanie Keenright, MLS Pearletta I. Kimble, MA Lauren Lesa Lanier, MED Jennifer C. Leonard, MED Tiffany Laurice Lester, MED Amy Sue Longaker, MED LaReina Renata Luckey, MED Stephanie Mock Matlock, MED Eldridge K. McAdams, MED Sarah Deeann McBride, MLS Genevieve McCann, MED John Scott McCormick, MED Courtney Lea McNall, MLS Robert R. Mehrmann, MED Debra King Minter, MED Courtney Naomi Mizell, MA Alan K. Moore, MED Meghan Labuda Moran, MLS Kelly Marie Morrison, MLS Shelly Denise Myers, MLS Samandra Kay Nail, MED Amber Naylor, MED Trudy Lea Norman, MED Busayo Funke Ojediran, MED Alma Delia Ovalle, MLS Teresa Anne Palmer, MA Katherine Jane Parrish, MED Lea Carrizales Perez, MED Staci Lee Phillips, MLS Donald E. Pittman, MED Karen L. Porter, MLS Brad William Posey, MED Maria Rosabel Quintana, MLS Ashley Marie Raider, MED Marisa Ann Rangel, MLS Mary E. Richards, MLS Emily Anne Sageman, MLS Celia Segura Samaniego, MLS LaKeisha Shauntele Sanderson, MED Laura Lee Schielack, MLS Jennifer Lynn Schkade, MED Jack Vaughn Sears Jr., MED

1937 First Lady Eleanor Roosevelt, speaks on campus. 19

College of Education



The Lowman Student Center in 1964.

Brandee J. Smith, MLS Lina Ogden Snyder, MED Angela Marie Soliz, MED Leah Janell Stark, MLS Melissa Beth Supak, MLS Wendy Marie Sustala, MLS LaKiesha Rose Taylor, MA Jonathon Dell Tipton, MA Leslie A. Todd, MED Kristina Erin Troncoso, MED Ma Isabelita Diaz Tuliao, MED Kathryn Joy Turner, MED Roslyn Rochelle Underwood, MLS Lizet Salinas Valenciana, MLS Tara Nicole Vann, MED Bernardino Vargas, MLS Erica Vela, MLS Heather Lynn Vermilio, MED Karina Concepcion Villa, MED Zoila Gomez Villarreal, MLS Tara Dawn Volden, MED Barbara Wallace, MED Katie Alice Ward, MED Timothy Dale Wegner, MED Patrick Theodore Wesley, MED Karen Bishop Wilfong, MED Jessica Lucille Williams, MED Jill Rae Wolosonovich, MLS Joanie Michele Wright, MED Laurie Kristen Yarbrough, MLS

Bachelor Degree Candidates

Heather Lynn Adlong, BS Emily Elizabeth Aldrich, BS Tara Marie Alexander, BS Jeanette Alvarenga, BA Christopher Michael Andreas, BS James Nathan Aston, BS Alexa Jade Aylesworth, BS Brandilyn J. Baldwin, BS Natasha Deann Barborak, BS Torrance Ashley Barrett, BS Megan Louise Barta, BS Erica Noel Beason, BS Gabrielle Rebekah Beaty, BS Britta Victoria Becker, BS Michelle Lynn Belinowski, BS Ashton Renae Belyeu, BS Christopher Keith Benedict, BS Courtney-Sue N. Blackburn, BS Joshua Mark Blake, BS Laurie Trokey Bloecher, BS Mary Elizabeth Bolden, BS Amanda Jeanette Bowman, BS Andrea Nicole Bresnahan, BS Kathryn Lyn Bridges, BS Kimber L. Brown, BS Preston Edward Brown, BS Wayne Brown, BS Shannon Michelle Brune, BS Michelle Allison Bryant, BS

Jeannette Denise Bussell, BS Victor L. Carmichael Jr., BS Lakiea Janette Carrington, BS Erica Leneigh Carter, BS Rochelle Lee Chaloupka, BS Kaysi Star Chambers, BS Felicia R. Chase, BS Ashleigh Nicole Childress, BS Dominique Elizabeth Coburn, BS Lindsey N. Copeland, BS Melissa Marie Cox, BS Magen Lynn Crockett, BS Meghan E. Dale, BA Stephanie Elizabeth Damron, BS Danika Darby, BS Natali Welch Davis, BS Bradley Martin Decicco, BS Michael James Dedon, BS Tjuana Julene Delaney, BS Carmen Elizabeth Delgado, BS Robin Madeline Delgado, BS Carly Jo Delino, BS Julie Renee Dial, BS Amanda Joyce Dill, BS Dianna Donahue, BS Debra Gail Dorak, BS Whitney Dorman, BS Martina Marsico Dozier, BS Darla H. Duffield, BS Haley Jolene English, BS Nicole Lynne Eppes, BS Lindsay Nicole Erck, BS Rachel Marie Evans, BS Jillian Marie Evens, BS Jennifer Megan Exum, BS Shauna Kay Faherty, BS Molly Michelle Farrell, BS Sara Ashley Fearn, BS Cynthia Fernandez, BS Rachel Lachelle Fisher, BS Mark Aaron Folds, BS Ashley Elizabeth Forster, BS Simone Shuntrice Frazier, BS Leonard B. Freeman Jr., BS Morgan Elaine Fucheck, BS Llaneika Shemiere Gardner, BS David Pablo Garza, BS Matthew Jacob Garza, BS Lindsey Beth Geer, BS Alyssa Denise Gerbich, BS Kevin D. Gibbons, BS Britney Christell Gibson, BS Daniel Ryan Gibson, BS Lindsey Michelle Gibson, BS Amy R. Gilcrease, BS Mayra Gonzalez, BS Grant Tylor Granquist, BS Jonathan Kyle Graschel, BS Matthew Samuel Green, BS Christopher Guajardo, BS Ashley Renee' Guenther, BS Hannah Minnick Guice, BS

1942

College of Education

Christopher Sean Guillory, BS Mary Evelyn Gunderson, BS Holly Ann Hamilton, BS Angela C. Hammonds, BS Joseph Hezekiah Hastings, BS Codi Leigh Havens, BS Dana Marie Haygood, BS Sarah Elizabeth Hays, BS Renae Elizabeth Hernandez, BS Desha R. Herring, BS Millicent Crockett Hightower, BS Allison Anita Hill, BS Callista Josephine Hill, BS Rachel Jean Hillenbrand, BS Marissa Kaye Hirsch, BS Mindy Michelle Hobbs, BS Rachel Mary Hodges, BS Alyce Jane Hoffman, BS Lauren Suzanne Holderrieth, BS Garrett Alan Hollon, BS Nicholas A. Hood, BS Katelan Renee Hosea, BS Garrett Wesley Howell, BS Tiffany Lynne Howes, BS Chen Ching Huang, BS Daryl Marie Hubbard, BS Stephanie Ann Illig, BS Anna Rone Intyrath, BS Tramain Martell Jackson, BS Jamie Nicole Japczynski, BS Ashley Christine Jenkins, BS Elbert L. Jenkins, BS Heather Michelle Jennett, BS Jeanie Nicole Johnson, BS Kari Rae Johnson, BS Wendy Ann Johnson, BS VaShunta Latrell Johnston, BS Ashley D. Jolly, BS Olivia Lynn Jones, BS Jessica Michelle Kaps, BS Kerri Lynn Kelm, BS Lorrie J. Ketchum, BS Ren Caleb Kiser, BS Mindy Kay Kmiec, BS Kelsey Marie Knippa, BS Travis Allen Kocurek, BS Chris Davis Kozekwa, BS Amanda E'lise Krone, BS Melanie Ann Kubiak, BS Megan Nicole Kuehler, BS Sierra Dawn Kunkel, BS Nicole Lynn Lacross, BS Zane M. Laker, BS Amanda Allison Land, BS Colby Wayne Lange, BS Robert Sean Leinhart, BS Jamie Danielle Lenz, BS Kathleen Marie Lever, BS Charles Q. Lin, BS Hsiao-Yun Liu, BS Reagan Lochte, BS Denise Ingrid Lopez, BS

Monica Michelle Lopez, BS Gustavo Leos Luna, BS Kuandrill A. Mabry, BS Stephanie Lynn Maldonado, BS Ryan Andrew Maliska, BS Kenna Machell Marek, BS Shawn Michael Martin, BS Cristina L. Martinez, BS John David Mason, BS Ashley Nicole Massey, BS Michael Wayne Matlock II, BS Holly Colleen McAdams, BS Carlos Alexander McGowen, BS Misty Dawn McPhee, BS Savhana Lee McWhirter, BS Katrina Michele Meng, BS Allison Jane Mercer, BS Morgan Debra Mikulin, BS Timothy Chad Miller, BS Jasmine Z. Mitchell, BS Kirsten Marie Mitchell, BS Virginia Grace Moers, BS Rachel Renee Moore, BS Christy Lynn Moreau, BS Blaire Frances Motty, BS Nicole Katherine Murray, BS Kacee Renee Mynar, BS Allison Kimber Neal, BS Rachel Lauren Neathery, BS Elisa Villanueva Noviskie, BS Ebony Shantel Nunn, BS Jordan Wade Olbrich, BS Cecelia Louise Ott, BS Angela Palla, BS Cherise Dell Patterson, BS Shelby Nicole Patterson, BS Kayle Jean Pavlock, BS Laura Elizabeth Peters, BS Yolanda Felice Plear, BS Chelley Jean Plowman, BS Jason Davis Porteous, BS Lindsey Jean Posey, BS Anne Wakefield Powell, BS Lauren Shelby Powell, BS Jeffrey Lawrence Prater, BS Heather Leigh Pucek, BS Katherine Ann Quattrochi, BS Ray Ortega Ramon, BS Megan Elizabeth Ramsey, BS Sarah Elizabeth Ray, BS Melissa Ann Reagan, BS Cynthia L. Reid, BS Geraldo Reves, BS Emmanuel D. Rivera-Castro Jr., BS Rachel Lynn Rivers, BS Kelli Vaughn Roane, BS Teena Rochelle Robinson, BS Raymond Oliver Ross Jr., BS Alana Janice Russum, BS Catherine Evelyn Says, BS Michael Wade Schindewolf, BS Lauren Danielle Schwartz, BS

Brittany Ann Serpas, BS Desiree Lynn Sharp, BS Margaret Ann Sherrod, BS Michael Lee Shott Jr., BS Sophilia Annette Sias, BS Baillie Renee Smilie, BS Amanda Nicole Smith, BS Kristen Smith, BS Lauren Michelle Solarte, BS Paul Anthony Spinn, BS Natalia Spivey, BS Christopher David Spretz, BS Jerry Wayne Starkey II, BS Mary Danielle Steel, BS Hannah Deborah Stroder, BS Zachary Richmond Stuckwisch, BS Charla Elise Talk, BS Ashlea Nicole Taylor, BS Ashley Nicole Taylor, BS Ashlie Nicole Tejcek, BS Melanie Nicole Thomas, BS Cheryl Denise Thompson, BS Nicole Ann Tielke, BS Lauren Ann Tippet, BS Jessica Lane Titus, BS Lauren Paige Turner, BS Cassidy Abbett Turrentine, BS Zachary Aaron Underwood, BS Michelle Nicole Vanstraelen, BS Evelyn Catalina Vasquez, BS Liseth Vazquez, BS Pearl Mary von Schmidt, BS Cacie Jae Wagner, BS Amber Elaine Walker, BS Anthony Gilbert Walker, BS Monica Amy Wallace, BS Allison Marie Wambaugh, BS Hanna Lea Ward, BS Amanda Michelle Warren, BS Jacqueline Marie Weatherwax, BS Alanna Nicole Whitis, BS Brandy Jean Wiederhold, BS Hailey Marie Wiginton, BS Amber Rose Wikstrom, BS Josh Shane Wilkins, BS Megan Elizabeth Williams, BS Whitney Ann Wilson, BS Demetria L. Yanez, BS Jay Amber Yeomans, BS Victor Angelo Zorilla, BS

1950

21

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND MASS COMMUNICATION

Dana E. Nicolay, Interim Dean

On behalf of the faculty, staff, and administration of the College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication, I extend my heartfelt congratulations on your distinct accomplishment in completing your undergraduate education. As a member of the first graduating class of the new college you hold a special place in the history of the university. You set the standard! Future graduates of the college will be measured against your successes. I am confident that they will be well challenged.

While the College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication is new, the departments that constitute it have a long and distinguished history. The traditions of excellence they have established leave you well prepared for success in your chosen field. You take into the next stage of your lives knowledge, skills, resourcefulness, creativity and personal initiative that have been imbedded in the programs of the college for decades. I know that these qualities will serve you well.

All of us here in the College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication wish you the best of luck and success in the journeys ahead. Your successes are our successes. Please stay in touch and keep us up to date on all of them.

Sincerely,

Dana E. Nicolay, MFA, CLMA Interim Dean

Master Degree Candidates

Christopher C. Adler, MM Nicole Elizabeth Grafton, MM

Amy E. Llanes, MFA Henrietta Kaye Lusk, MM Andreea Mariana Mut, MM Tiffani Dianne Reynolds, MM

Eve F. Woodard, MM Jamie A. Zahradnik, MFA



The Peabody Memorial Library (current day) was the first library built at a Texas higher education institution.



College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication



In 1963, SHSU's men's baseball team won the NAIA World Series Championship.

Bachelor Degree Candidates

David Christopher Ackerman, BA Mario Abraham Aguilar, BM Eddie U. Alexander Jr., BA Patrick Wayne Alvarado, BFA Adrian Coco Anderson, BFA Alyssa Araguz, BFA Ivan Arteaga, BA Aaron Thomas Ashton, BFA Elizabeth Ann Barmore, BM David Gregory Bessette, BA Joy Reneé Blalock, BA Bradley Rice Blanton, BA Douglas Tyler Bowen, BA Sarah Isabelle Braden, BM Kevin James Brewer, BM Trevor Willis Broomhall, BA Jeremy Wade Brown, BFA Megan Merelia Bryant, BA Brianna R. Buth, BFA Heather Marie Buzonas, BM Antonio Camacho Canto, BM Claudia Marie Cantu, BA Jessica Gaye Cantu, BFA Joseph Wayne Carroll, BFA Andrew Anthony Cavazos, BM Heather Ann Chaney, BFA Fong T. Chau, BFA Nathan Taylor Cheatham, BFA Sean Gordon Chilson, BM Laura Christine Ciampi, BM Lauren Kristen Clark, BFA Brandon Cole Cornett, BM

Anthony James Cortez, BFA Travis Burnette Cottle, BM Whitney Latrice Coulter, BFA Paige Theresa Courville, BA Breck Coley Cowden, BA Christopher Aaron Crowe, BA Marcus Alexander Cumby, BFA Christina M. Currier, BA Ashley Elizabeth DeJesus, BA Kelbi Dayne Delaune, BFA Brittany M. Douville, BA Adam Edward Doxey, BFA Brooke Alese Doyle, BFA Tamara J. Draper, BFA Joseph Daniel Dufour, BM Austin Ray Dworsky, BA Bradley Ryan Dykes, BA Corlon David Evans, BA Doris Rebecca Faulk, BA Joshua Ross Fehrmann, BFA Justin Michael Finch, BFA Caleb Kitzmann Flores, BA Allegra Jade Fox, BFA Paul Michael Gallagher, BM Dutchess D. Garcia, BA Rocio Alejandra Garcia, BA Maria Eloisa Garza, BA Megan Elizabeth Geiger, BA Bette Baker Gibson, BFA Layne Kay Gilley, BM Jerron Demar Gipson, BFA Sadrac Godinez, BA Danielle Jane Gonzaba, BFA Katie Goodie, BM

Al'Sean Dejuan Goree, BA Peter Michael Gottsponer, BA Elizabeth Graham, BA Jennifer Lauren Grainger, BFA Ronald Wayne Graves, BM Courtney Paige Greene, BM Matthew Porter Greenwood, BA Xavier Stepfan Gregg, BA Jonathon Charles Gregory, BM Devon Amanda Grudzieski, BM Katie May Guidry, BFA Pedro Nicholas Guzman, BA Anna Marie Hamilton, BA Roderick De'Andre Hamilton, BA Jacob Anthony Harmon, BM Lindsey Nicole Henry, BA Brooke Hernandez, BFA Courtney Shenell Hill, BA Stephanie Nichole Howell, BA Christopher W. Hryc, BFA Amber Suzanne Hrynczyszyn, BM Emily Caroline Humphries, BM Ugochi Cynthia Iloka, BA Denisse Alexandria Imwalle, BFA Jacob Austin Ishee, BM Todd William Jackson, BFA Morgan MacFarlane Jenks, BM Ashley Michelle Johnson, BFA



Sam Houston takes pride in welcoming all non-traditional students.

College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication



Members of Sam's 1964 NAIA Championship football team in action.

Adrianna Beth Jones, BFA Amanda Elaine Kayser, BM Michael Edward Keeney II, BFA Caitlin Ann Kellermeyer, BFA Patricia Nicole Kelly, BA Kiersten Alysa Kindred, BA Daron Lewis Kirsch, BM Brittany Ciera Kiser, BA Jordan Elizabeth Klander, BA Jarod David-Doyle Knight, BA Leah Renee Larmore, BA Keith Andrew Lathrom, BM Jennifer E. Lee, BA Alisha Nicole Lenz, BA Theodore L. Lepak, BA Tara E. Lestarjette, BA Jeffrey Loh, BFA Craig Matthew Malinowski, BFA Leah Ann Marsella, BM Christopher Michael Martin, BFA Megan Renee Massey, BA Michael Prescott McClure, BFA Shannon Lee McCranor, BM Destinee Rea McGinnis, BFA Kathryn Lee McMann, BFA Sabina Gabrielle Meador, BA Brittni Sue Niccole Merritt, BFA Faralyn Dianne Metoyer, BA Wesley Alan Miles, BFA Maureen Elizabeth Mizener, BFA Lindsey Michelle Moehlig, BA Jeanette Mojica, BFA

Darin Montemayor, BFA Ronnetta Geneice Moseley, BA Victoria Woodley Mueck, BA Breanne Nichol Muldrow, BA Dana Catherine Murray, BFA Sara Elizabeth Murray, BFA Vanessa Shea Nelms, BA Hannah Ryath Novotny, BFA Adesuwa Esther Omoruyi, BA Kiersten Blair Ortiz, BA Justin Elliott Osborne, BFA Jessica Lynn Pace, BM Shannon Elizabeth Parker, BFA Bryanna Alicia Payne, BA Ryan Michael Peabody, BA Tessa Jean Pearson, BA Chris Wendall Peel, BA Katherine Kellie Penna, BA Kara Aletha Phillips, BFA Andrew Edward Pondillo, BA Alyssa Rae Porter, BM Jessica Rene Priest, BA Brandon Christopher Quam, BM Tamar Kharis Raja, BFA Alexander Caine Ray, BFA Mary Kathleen Reeves, BM Blake Erin Robinson, BFA Laurel Michelle Robinson, BFA Miles Everette Robinson, BFA Lauren N. Roehr, BA Kerianne Christine Roggow, BM Jose Luis Rosas Jr., BA

Allyson Eileen Royal, BM Amanda Olivia Sauceda, BM Keith Gordon Scott, BA Michael John Silva Jr., BA Nowery John Smith, BA Rebecca Renee Stephen, BA Rebecca Ann Stephenson, BA Lauren Nichole Stevenson, BA Garret Ryan Storms, BFA John Wes Stuart, BM Joanna Marie Tenta, BFA Brittney Danielle Thomas, BA Kyle Christopher Thomas, BA Elizabeth Brighton Tinder, BFA Christina Leigh Tong, BA Steven Lee Torrence, BM Lauren L. Tribe, BA Kimberly Morgan Truncale, BFA Nyseli Vega, BFA Elizabeth Ann Vining, BFA Callie Marie Walker, BA Beverly Leigh Watkins, BFA Kevin Akinifa Watson, BM Meagan Elizabeth Wavra, BA Matthew John Weintritt, BFA Steffanie Gayl Wells, BM Trey D. Wilder, BFA Patricia Lynn Wilken, BA Kristi Nicole Williams, BA Kacie Wilson, BA Melinda Paige Wilson, BM Eric Thomas Zwernemann, BA



TV news celebrity Dan Rather graduated from Sam in 1953.

1964

COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Dr. John M. de Castro, Dean

On behalf of the faculty, staff, and administration of the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, I congratulate you on your achievement.

This is a day that we know you've worked hard for and at times thought would never come. But, you've persevered. Success in life is to some extent determined by inborn ability. Yet, even more important for success is the ability to set goals and not let momentary setbacks or bumps in the road deter you from achieving your goal. Resilience to withstand the frustrations produced by human imperfections, not letting the outside difficulties derail your march toward success, and shaking off setbacks are the cornerstones of a successful life.

Another key to a happy and successful life is to rigorously maintain your personal integrity. Being a consistently honest, moral, and principled person leads to success in every aspect of life. When your word is your bond and what you say is the same as what you believe and what you do, others know that they can trust you. Trust is the foundation of success in all interactions with others, in business, friendship, and relationships. Integrity leads not only to external success but also, and more importantly to inner happiness and pride. Remember the word inside your class ring that inspired Sam Houston himself, "honor".

We know that your families and friends are very proud of you and likely have played a significant role in supporting you in concrete or emotional ways. Because we understand that nothing is ever achieved alone, we congratulate your family and friends as they share in your success. We also want you to know how proud and happy the faculty, staff, and administration of CHSS are in being part of your success. Educating students for success in their careers as well as their intellectual and personal lives is our mission and the source of tremendous satisfaction for all of us.

It has been said that the mission of a university is the creation of the future. You are the instruments through which we fulfill that promise. By being successful you make us successful. It's difficult to predict your exact future accomplishments. Your careers will take many surprising and unpredictable twists and turns and your actual accomplishments will likely be very different from those that we currently envision. But, I guarantee that this class of 2010 will accomplish great things, that you will become the leaders of the future, and that you will inspire and support the next generation to create their future.

Ør. John M. de Castro, Dean





A SHSU tradition, graduates hold hands in celebration at the end of the commencement ceremony.

Specialist in School Psychology Candidates

Kerri Ann Grisham, SSP Chauncey Rena Jackson, SSP Elisa Janacek Lovorn, SSP Lopa Mudra Paul, SSP

Doctor of Philosophy

Cynthia Ann Mundt Dissertation Title: Treatment Amenability of Youths Convicted of Crimes in Texas as Adults Dissertation Committee Chair: Dr. Craig E. Henderson

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Master Degree Candidates

Lauren Ward Allen, MA Heather Marie Brown, MA Rachel Mary Bryant, MA Nika LaJuan Davis, MA Margaret Elizabeth Dawson, MA Julia A. Guthrie, MA Audrey Michelle Hopson, MA Eunjin Hwang, MA Kelci Elizabeth Ingram, MA Pamela Diane Kelsay, MA Christopher M. Koewler, MA Courtney Gail LaFon, MS Dallas Courtney Jewel Lavender, MA Britney Danika Mann, MA Julie Yvette McCool, MA Christopher Wayne McCracken, MA Jessica Susan Neal, MS Jeremy Adam Oliver, MA Christina L. Shafer, MA Cordell Spears Jr., MA Katherine Lindsey Steinhoff, MA Samuel Glyn Stokes, MA Guy Forrest Taylor, MA Erica Michelle Thomas, MA Paul Charles Warren, MA Penny Brooke Wilson, MPA

Bachelor Degree Candidates

Shae Ann Adams, BA Aisha Marie Aguilera, BS Christina Marie Allen, BA Elizabeth Nicole Allen, BS Michelle Rae Anderson, BS Dana Katherine Angello, BA Natalie Marie Anglin, BS Jeremy Paul Angus, BS Linda Jean Audirsch, BS Lucas Edwin Babin, BA Rachel M. Baggett, BA Jillianne L. Baker, BA Tennera Dene' Baltimore, BA Gloria Jenina Banuelos, BS Kelli Lynn Barcak, BS Courtney Danielle Barrett, BA Joshua Paul Barrett, BS Brittny Carlyna Barrow, BA Tracy Anne Bartlett, BA Cecily Ann Batiste, BA Melissa J. Beasley, BA Crystal Marie Belmarez, BS Amanda Billiris, BS Mark Jared Blakeman, BA Heather Pearl Boen, BA Suzanna Marie Bonin, BA Robert William Boragine Jr., BA Jessica Nicole Bowdoin, BA

Brittany K. Brady, BS Brittney Renee Brass, BA Vicky Elisabeth Brinkman, BA Candace Michelle Brown, BA Zachary Wayne Brumley, BA Amber Nicole Brumlow, BA Danielle Nichole Brush, BA Theodore Robert Ross Burnett, BA Lindsay Kaye Byrd, BA Stewart Edwin Caldwell, BA Ashley Lynn Calloway, BS Laura A. Campbell, BS Veronica Irene Campos, BA Glenn E. Carosella, BS Morris Albert Carrillo, BA Lauren Elizabeth Castator, BA Jennifer Stephanie Castillo, BA Kristopher A. Cedillo, BA Amanda Cervantez, BS Trisha Brooke Chaffin, BA Jared Hunter Chapman, BA



The 1981 Ladykat National Championship Softball Team.

Deborah Nicole Charles, BA Ashley Nicole Chriswell, BA Stephanie Diane Clark, BS Hayley Camille Coburn, BS Jeremy S. Coffman, BS Dawn Faith Cohea, BA Katherine Nicole Coker, BS Debbie W. Collier, BA Candice Eudorah Combs, BS Kassie Gale Conner, BA Leslie Ann Cooper, BS Sara Jean Cornelius, BS Annie Marie Cortez, BS Jabriska Janae Cotton, BS Ida Creech, BS Tara Leigh Crider, BS Sarah Natalie Ruth D'Avy, BA Morgan Terrise Daley, BS Billy Ray Daugette, BS Elizabeth Amber Davila, BA Brent Richard Davis, BS Joanna Nicole Davis, BA Zachary A. Davis, BA

Valerie Anne Del Bosque, BA Audrey Lynn Denman, BA Craig Edward Dickman, BA Heather Nicole Dixon, BA Amy Elizabeth Smith Drury, BS Imelda Yajaira Duran, BS Candus Sabra-Ann Durham, BA Lindsey Erin Earp, BA Crystal Gay Edwards, BS Marianna Deonne Elias, BS Sara Sofia Epstein, BA Sydney Nichole Escamilla, BS Madeline Nicole Estep, BS Alexandria Doloris Evans, BS Jonathan R. Evans, BS Gregory Scott Everton, BA Nicholas Brian Fabbro, BA Jessica Lynn Farley, BA Sarah Margaret Faulkner, BA Kate Joy Feldmiller, BA Heather Lasha Ferguson, BS Katie Renee Flentge, BS Maribel Flores, BS Alicia Ann Fowler, BA Phylicia Ann French, BA Ava Wynter Funderburk, BS Jasmin Lissette Galarza, BS Sophia Michelle Garee-Boyles, BA Travis Joseph Garney, BS Ian Richard Garrison, BS Shandolyn Machel Gerald, BS Kenya R. Gilliam, BS Jessica Diane Ginn, BS Jennifer Gongora, BA Richard Cameron Goodman, BS Casey Brooke Goodson, BA Courtney Blair Graves, BS Alyssa Marie Groth, BS Tiffany Breanne Grymes, BS Patrick Henry Guajardo, BA Tayler Lanise Haggerty, BA Brian Keith Hahn, BA Tyler Dale Halcomb, BA Alician Rae Hall, BS Devin Marlee Hall, BA Sheronda Carmisha Hall, BS Jasline Yvonne Hardiman, BA Laura Kathryn Harris, BA ShaTon Tereece Harris, BA Natalie Jan Harrison, BA Anum F. Hashmani, BA Felicia Renea Hatchett, BS Chiffon Ann Hatfield, BA Susan E. Hawkins, BS Deborah Jo Hendrix, BA Leslee Maree Hernandez, BA Lisettee Hernandez, BS Richard Ernest Herrera, BA Brenna Deirdre Hertel, BS Melissa Ryan Hicks, BA

College of Humanities and Social Sciences



In 1981, the men's golf team won its fourth consecutive NAIA Championship.

Hillary Anne Higman, BA Courtney Shenell Hill, BA Matthew Allen Hill, BS Annique Maequell Hogan, BS Robert A. Hopkins, BA Price Taylor Howard, BS Danielle Morgan Iezzi, BA Emily Elizabeth Jackson, BA Mary Edith Jackson, BS Whitney Paige Jackson, BA Kaley Lace Jagnanan, BS Brittiany Alexandria Jefferson, BS Tiesha Ann Johnson, BA Phillip Lee Johnston, BA Benito Alejandro Juarez, BA Jeana Sue Kendrick, BA Hanan Jalal Khalil, BS Whitney Dion King, BA Natalie Joyce Hess Kirtley, BA Thomas Elios Kojak Jr., BA Sarah Ashley Kotasek, BA Rauchelle Lea Krueger, BS Alison Nicole Lago, BS Jaclyn A. Landry, BS Jacqueline D. Langwell, BS Kalena Shari Lauvao, BA Douglas Joseph Leopold Jr., BA Janet Elizabeth Lindenmoyer, BS Paige Marie Lindsay, BA Andrew Kyle Lisenby, BS Nicholas Howard Maddox, BA Lauren M. Mahle, BS Kristen Ashley Maier, BA Adam Ryan Marin, BA Zachary Chase Marin, BS Christine A. Masake, BS Shannon Mathias, BA Chelsea Ann Maxwell, BA Scott Albert May, BA Megan Anne McCarthy, BS

Lindsey Nicole McCord, BA Katlyn Maria McDonald, BA Emily Lyn McIntyre, BA Sabrina Gail McLain, BA Kathleen McMahon, BS Monica Nicole McRill, BS Brian Brett McWilliams, BA Adrienne Leigh Meador, BA Michael Chad Meiners, BA Sara Corinne Melvin, BA Alyssa Michelle Meyers, BS Julius Orema Michael, BA Egbert Jay Miranda, BS Katelyn Renee Monk, BS Benjamin Andrew Montes, BA Colton Daniel Moore, BS Diana I. Morales, BA Megan Rayna Morris, BS Jennifer Marie Morse, BS Samantha Victoria Mouradian, BA Thomas Edward Murphy, BS Sujey C. Myers, BA Delia Nava, BA Andrea Nicole Nero, BA Logan S. Newton, BA Richard Wayne Nicholson Jr., BS Savanna Sue Nicholson, BS Sonja Nicole Nitschke, BA Fondren Marie Notman, BA Mary Kathryn O'Brien, BA Kimberly Ann Offord, BA Brandon Corey Oliver, BA Jayson H. Olner, BS Lana Kay Omenson, BS Alyssa Joy O'Neal, BS Katrina Louisa Raena O'Rell, BA Karla Aracely Orozco, BA Chris Wendall Peel, BA Johanna Margo Philipp, BS Lauren Frances Pickle, BS Jacob William Piwetz, BA Anthony Lynn Pounds, BS Sarah Nicole Prince, BS Roberto Alejandro Pulido, BA Ralph Purry, BA Andrea Elizabeth Rabon, BS Ryan M. Rasberry, BA Forrest L. Reddick, BA Ryan Lee Reid, BS Kristen Nicole Reneau, BS Alicia Brianne Rice, BA Emily S. Rice, BA Zachary Carson Richardson, BA Nathan Joseph Ridings, BA Laura Melissa Ringo, BS Brandon Eugene Roberts, BS Loren Ashley Roberts, BS Timothy Hugh Roberts, BA Audrey Jean Rodriguez, BS Melissa Nicole Rodriguez, BS

Diane Rosales, BA Regan Elizabeth Rowley, BA Jennifer Ann Rush, BA April Russell, BA Gannon Dean Rust, BA Brittany Ranee Rutherford, BA Pamela Saldivar, BA Richard John Salkeld Jr., BA Alyssa Joy Samuel, BS Brenda Berenice Sanchez, BA Melissa Maree Sanders, BS Haley Marie Sanford, BA Ana Cecilia Santana, BA Fiona Santillan, BA Samantha Sapaugh, BS Jennifer Elizabeth Scazzero, BA Jessica Michelle Scogin, BA Ariadna Segura, BA Victoria Anne Shibley, BS Veronica Lashan Skrine, BS Lindsey Marie Slaughter, BA Alexa Rae Smith, BA Brigit S. Smith, BA Johnny Angel Sosa Jr., BS Ashli Nechole Sowels, BS Denise P. Speer, BS Maura Kelly Steele, BA Britni C. Stewart, BS Laura Elizabeth Sutton, BA Paula Janiece Teague, BS Randy Mathew Thole, BA Sha'Laina Ashley Thomas, BA Johannah Michal Thompkins, BS Kevin Robert Travers, BS Bradley Allen Trefz, BA Christopher W. Tyree, BA Justin Vance Tyree, BA Allison Nicole Ulrich, BS Sarah Michelle Vacek, BA Shelley Lucretia Veasey, BS Andre Pierre Villman, BA Valerie Lois Vinson, BA Stephanie Lee Wagner, BA Kevin Joseph Waguespack, BA Jessica Antoinette Ward, BS Brittany Lyn Watson, BA Lauren Elise Webb, BA Aaron N. Wempe, BA Amber Lynn Westbrook, BS Andelyn Deon Weyerman, BA Cody Elizabeth Half-Moon White, BA Johnique Michean Whiting, BS Traci Dawn Whiting, BS Marcus E. Winn, BA Elizabeth Ann Wood, BA Kelsy Alina Woodfin, BA Matthew Douglas Woods, BS Audra Jeannin Wynne, BS Brandy Nicole Young, BA

1981

College of Sciences COLLEGE OF SCIENCES

Dr. Jamie L. Hebert, Dean

On behalf of the faculty of the College Sciences, I want to extend our congratulations to you on this significant accomplishment.

Our college embraces the traditional aims of a liberal arts education: a critical understanding of diverse cultures and diverse philosophies. We strive to foster analytic, interpretive, scientific, and interpersonal abilities, as well as communication skills that are fundamental to functioning effectively in the University and in the larger community. The education you received at Sam Houston provides the knowledge and skills that you will need to build your career as a scientist, mathematician, or teacher. By successfully completing your course of study, you demonstrate respect and understanding for these basic tenets. We are very proud of your success and ours!

The educational foundation that you acquired while attending Sam Houston provides you with the ability to develop, evaluate and express ideas critically. It is my sincere hope that you embrace life-long learning and continue to build upon that foundation.

Sam Houston is a great name in Texas education, and I am certain that you will represent our University very well through the successes in your life.

Dr. Jamie L. Hebert, Dean

Master Degree Candidates

Chandana M. Abeysinghe, MS Charity Michelle Bankhead, MS Kali Tamara Blume, MS Harish Boginapally, MS Laura Beth Bruhn, MS Pooja Subhasish Dhar, MS David Patrick Emmons, MS Eleyadurage Dilan Darshika Fernando, MS Justin Thomas Green, MS Kimberly Rae Hall, MS Susan E. Henderson, MS Kassandra Leanne Hughes, MS Brian Christopher Jackson, MS Stephen Shane Jennings, MS Christina Leigh Kardatzke, MS Cynthia Lynn Landreneau, MS Kelli Anne Langley, MS Gaurav Ramesh Kumar Mandan, MS Ryan Christopher Richards, MS Suchithra A. Senevirathne, MS Kishore Shimikeri, MS Ryan Andrew Sides, MS Tracie Renee Simental, MS Ragini Singh, MS Brian David VanDelist, MS



Governor Rick Perry and SHSU President Gaertner establish the first official Ring Ceremony in 2004.

College of Sciences

Larry Dean Wallace Jr., MS Eric Wane Wilburn, MA Sana Christine Yazejy, MS

Bachelor Degree Candidates

Ashraf Abdalla, BS London A. Allee, BS Mark Andrew Amann, BS Brian Keith Anderson, BS Saugat Raj Aryal, BS Trenton Kurt Baca, BS Frank Michael Baird Jr., BS Charli Danielle Baker, BS James Burnett Bartlett, BS Lauren Makpamiekun Bazunu, BA Steven Wayne Bingham, BAAS Christopher William Blair, BS Alison Rene Bonham, BS Sarah Nicole Bowen, BS Kristen Michelle Bowers, BS Brittney Lynn Brantner, BS Brandon Keith Brashear, BS Kathryn Laraine Bremer, BS James H. Briggs Jr., BS Anjelica Rae Brizzard, BS Jacob William Broadway, BS Brittany Jean Brown, BS Mark Adam Brown, BS Mark Anthony Brown, BS Alyson Ellen Viola Buchanan, BS Allen McMurphy Burns, BS Melissa Marie Burns, BS Jamilla L. Burrell, BS Travis R. Cain, BAAS James Neil Carleton, BS Rodree Byron Carlile II, BS Casey Lee Carver, BS Gabriel Castillo, BS Matthew Kyle Chabala, BS Nicholas Eugene Cheek, BS Rachel Ann Childs, BS Garrett Landry Click, BS Corey Michael Cortez, BS Diedra Deann Cox, BS Clayton Neil Cronin, BS Charles David Crossley, BS Jessica Elleen Curbo, BS Cecily Rose Dane, BS William B. Darling, BS Christopher Brian Davenport, BS Carla Renée Davis, BS Riley Christine Dawson, BS Robert Henry DeSonier, BS Emily Nicole Dimick, BS



The 67-foot tall statue of General Sam Houston was completed in 1994 by artist, David Adickes, Huntsville native and Sam Houston State University graduate.

Brittany Elizabeth Disiere, BS Cody Chase Dodd, BAAS Justin Robert Doggett, BS Christopher David Drepaul, BS Corbin John Dunlap, BS Brian Morgan Dutton, BS Amanda Marie Dziuk, BS Jeffery Davis Fairchild, BS Brittany Echo Faulknor, BS Mark David Fontenot, BAAS Rebekah Correne Ford, BS Robert Steven Fultz, BS Maria Cruz Garcia, BS Berl Joseph Gassner III, BS Kelly Henderson Gatewood, BS Suzi Gearheart, BA Adam Louis Gordy, BS Paul Brian Guidry, BS Taylor James Gunderson, BAAS Roberto Manuel Gutierrez, BS Brittany Breena Hall, BS Erica LaToi Hamilton, BS Eric Trevor Harmon, BS Collin Jacob Hartman, BS Dialys Minerva Herrera, BS Roger William Hill, BS Myra Jean Holiday, BAAS Luz America Hollin, BS Jonathan James Horton, BS Justin Lee Howell, BS Kayla Corinn Hughes, BS Peter Raul Ibarra, BS Justin William Jenkins, BS Courtney Lee Jones, BS Eric Jonathan Jones, BS Kshitiz KC, BS Megan Lynn Kay, BS Melinda Erin Keyes, BS

College of Sciences



The 2003 Bearkat Basketball Team at the NCAA Championships.

Tonya D. Kiker, BS Garret Ross King, BS Callie Rebekah Kobayashi, BS Troy Thomas Koenig, BS Olamide Temitayo Kolawole, BS Scott Patrick Kopenitz, BS Michael Warren Brock Kowalczyk, BS Joseph Kellen Lambright, BAAS Lindsey Megan Leneave, BS Jennifer Ann Martisek, BS Ryan Lee Mason, BS Darrell Lewis Massey Jr., BS Stephanie Christina Matson, BS Branden Douglas McCormick, BS Adam Keith McDaniel, BS Justin Cooper Meaders, BA Rosa Alejandra Mejia, BA Adam Robert Meyers, BS Zachary Lorin Moffitt, BS Brandon Michael Morgan, BS Joshua Jesus Munguia, BA Lauren Suzanne Murdock, BS Lance Aaron Muzyka, BS Jessica Nasr, BS Travis Norman Neeley, BS Lindsey Lea Neill, BS Elizabeth Irene Nesselrode, BS Rachel Lonette Newton, BS Marie-Christine Thu Thuy Nguyen, BS Rachel Nobs, BAAS Adam Wayne Novosad, BS Tracy Regina Oliphant, BAAS Marty S. Ontko, BS Chibuike Kingsley Oparaji, BS Heather Michelle Otell, BS Casey Janeece Page, BS Dustin Charles Palm, BS

Jonathan P. Parnham, BS Neal Dinesh Patel, BS Joshua David Pelc, BS Jennifer Nicole Pence, BS William Joseph Perrella, BS Shelly Cale Peterkin, BS Amy Raelynn Peterson, BS Justin Michael Poirier, BAAS Alana Maxine Porter, BS John Patrick Pritchard, BS Steven Paul Provenza, BS Jennifer Marie Quinton, BS Alexandra Kay Radzinski, BAAS Daniel David Reed, BS Caylin Michael Rice, BS Michelle M. Robbins, BAAS Charles Edward Robinson, BS Derk Willy Robinson, BS Lauren Olivia Robinson, BS Kayla Michelle Russell, BA Robert David Ryan, BS Zulema Gonzalez Saenz, BAAS Brady Kervin Sapp, BS James Michael Scott, BS Crystal Nicole Self, BAAS Eric Ryan Shelby, BS Spencer Jennings Sikes, BS Elizabeth Kathleen Sneed, BS Ronnie Christopher Snow, BS Emily Elizabeth Snyder, BS Nathan Randall Spencer, BS Katelyn Ann Stafford, BS Stephanie Lauren Staicer, BS Daniel James Stavinoha, BS Melissa Leigh Stelter, BS Andrew Mark Stoddard, BS Idalia Summers, BAAS

James Michael Tatum, BS Edward Slade Teal, BAAS Eric Dean Thackerson, BS James Thomas Thigpen, BS Christopher D. Throckmorton, BS Jared Michael Tipps, BAAS Christopher Wayne Tondre, BS Sara Dell Townsend, BS Ryan Mikel Tucker, BS Lonnie James Upton, BS Donald Wayne Usher Jr., BA Marc Edward Vaden, BS John Tyler Vogel, BS Brittni K. Voytilla, BS Timothy Paul Wallace, BS Tyler A. Watson, BS Timothy Ray Weaver, BS Ashlie Elizabeth Webb, BS Mandy Michelle Wellborn, BS Cory Scott Wells, BS Bianca Reina Whitaker, BS Samuel T. White, BS Jaclyn Ann Whitson, BS Hannah Lee Whitworth, BAAS Brenden Wayne Wiggins, BS Christopher Scott Wilkins, BS Ray William Wilkinson, BS Britni Lace Williams, BS Cole R. Williams, BS Nicole Elizabeth Williams, BS Steven R. Williams, BS Jacob Stephen Wolter, BS Jesus Manuel Zavala, BS



Many SHSU graduates decorate their caps with messages to family and friends.

First Ring Ceremony and 125th year of operation.

Special Thanks

CONVOCATIONS COMMITTEE

G. Keith Jenkins, Chair Mark Tuttle, Vice Chair M. Douglas Berg, Vice Chair

COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Joan Bytheway David Gangitano Jurg Gerber Howard Henderson Holly Miller

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

William V. Hyman Rosanne S. Keathley Melinda Miller Gary L. Oden Joyce McCauley Joan Williams

COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Laura P. Burleson Lee F. Courtney Caroline Crimm William Fleming Bernadette Pruett Tamara Waggener

OTHER MEMBERS

James M. Bankhead Maria Busby Edward L. Chatal Kevin Morris Richard F. Eglsaer Douglas J. Greening Teresa Ringo Angela Buckner Mark Shiflet Eugene Young

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Doug Kingman Karen Miller Joe Muller Dwayne Pavelock Tom Seifert Rick White

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

W. Hadley Leavell Jonathan Brazeale Balasundram Maniam Jeffery Strawser Robert Stretcher Kathy Hill Laura Sullivan Lucia Sigmar Juiliana Lilly Steve Nenninger Kurt Jesswein Joey Robertson





The Alumni Association exists to serve and sustain the Sam Houston State University alumni network. Serving the best interests of our members is a top priority, and it is our hope that you find your membership worthy of continuing for years to come. Whether you become a life member or choose to renew your membership each year, you are important to the Alumni Association and the university. A strong university is the result of a strong alumni association. We need your continued support each year to ensure SHSU remains an outstanding public university.

Your ability to connect with your alumni network is your most valuable SHSU asset- right up there with your SHSU degree. Ultimately, a strong alumni network enhances the value of a SHSU degree. More than 8,000 alumni have already discovered that the best way to stay connected and show their Bearkat pride is to join the alumni association.

In addition to such tangible benefits as the Heritage Magazine, Kat Konnection Newsletter, lapel pin and the automobile decal, one of the primary benefits of membership is knowing that you are making a difference in the lives of students, faculty and staff here at Sam Houston State University. Each year the association provides financial support for student scholarships.

Take advantage of these benefits of Alumni Association membership:

- Invitations to special events
- Access to Career Services
- Alumni networking
- Alumni publications
- Monthly Sam e-newsletter
- Campus news and updates
- Alumni Savings Connection (check www.alumni.shsu.edu for discount listings)
- Regional Alumni Clubs & Special Interest Groups
- o Austin Club
- Austin/Washington County Club 0
- 0 Hispanic Alumni & Friends
- Black Alumni & Friends

To contact the SHSU Alumni Association call 800.283.7478, or online at www.alumni.shsu.edu The Alumni Association is your Bearkat connection!





For more than 130 years, Sam Houston State University, a great name in Texas education, has been preparing students for meaningful lives of academic and personal achievement. The university's motto, "The Measure of a Life Is Its Service," echoes across the beautiful campus and beyond. SHSU is a great place to fulfill the goals exemplified by this motto and to dream and succeed. Huntsville is a lively community of 40,000 that values education, the arts, history, diversity, and culture. Located in the heart of the majestic Piney Woods of East Texas, the 272-acre main campus is a brief drive away from the urban amenities and attractions of The Woodlands and the greater Houston area.

Serving over 17,000 students on one of the most scenic campuses in the nation, SHSU offers over 79 bachelor's degree programs and over 70 graduate programs, including master's degrees, doctoral degrees, and certificate programs. Courses and programs are offered on the main campus in Huntsville, at the University Center in The Woodlands, at the Northwest Center University Park in Tomball, and at various other locations. Students are provided flexible scheduling through face-to-face, online, evening, and weekend classes.

A regionally accredited and selective institution, SHSU is recognized as a Doctoral Research University by the Carnegie Commission on Higher Education and is nationally ranked in the top 7% of all institutions of higher education. Students at SHSU work closely with world-renowned teachers and researchers gaining hands-on experience with industry leaders and accomplished professionals. Sam Houston State University is a community of superior scholars, teachers, authors, artists, performers, scientists, mentors, and advisors who value student success, collegiality, achievement, and service to others.

Come experience a close-knit community focused on a challenging yet supportive educational environment for each and every student. Come See Sam Houston.

Office of Undergraduate Admissions admissions@shsu.edu (936) 294-1828 1.866.BEARKAT www.shsu.edu/admissions Office of Graduate Studies graduate@shsu.edu (936) 294-1971 www.shsu.edu/graduate

SPECIFIC AREAS OF ACHIEVEMENT AND RECOGNITION

- SHSU houses an awardwinning mentoring and advising center dedicated to helping students achieve their academic goals.
- SHSU designed a waste-water treatment system recognized for technology innovation by the Wall Street Journal.
- SHSU recently celebrated the grand opening of the James and Nancy Gaertner Performing Arts Center to support its nationally recognized programs in music, dance, and theatre.
- SHSU offers the nation's only complete BBA and MBA programs in banking and financial institutions.
- SHSU's educator preparation programs have earned the highest category of national recognition, earning distinction for their impact on K-12 student learning and retention in the field.
- SHSU is ranked as one of the top places to work in the greater Houston Area in 2010 by the Houston Chronicle and also ranked in the top 100 of "Great Colleges to Work For" by the Chronicle of Higher Education.



Auld Lang Syne

Should auld acquaintance be forgot, A And never bro't to mind? Should auld acquaintance be forgot, And days of auld lang syne?

Chorus: For auld lang syne, my dear, For auld lang syne; We'll tak' a cup o' kindness yet, For auld lang syne. *II* And here's a hand, my trusty frien', And gie's a hand o' thine; We'll tak' a cup o' kindness yet, For auld lang syne.

Chorus: For auld lang syne, my dear, For auld lang syne; We'll tak' a cup o' kindness yet, For auld lang syne.

